
980 9th Street, Suite 2400, Sacramento, Ca 95814 | info@dcdca.org | DCDCA.ORG 

Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority 
Board of Directors 

Subject: Materials for the ,  Regular Board Meeting 

Members of the Board: 

The next regular meeting of the Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) 
Board of Directors is scheduled for T  p.m. and will be held 
completely online via conference line and video through Ring Central (Zoom). The call-in and 
video information is provided in the attached agenda and a link will also be posted on the 
dcdca.org website.  

Please note that given the current COVID-19 outbreak, the DCA will comply with public 
health recommendations regarding public meetings and social distancing efforts. Any 
meeting changes or cancellation will be communicated.  

Enclosed are the materials for the Board meeting in a PDF file, which has been 
bookmarked for your convenience. 

Regards, 

 



 

  
DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING

Thursday, April 15, 2021 
2:00 p.m.  

Teleconference Meeting Only; No Physical Meeting Location 
(Authorized by and in furtherance of Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20) 

 
Additional information about participating by telephone or via the remote meeting solution is 

available here: https://www.dcdca.org 
 

Conference Access Information:  
Phone Number: (916)262-7278 Access Code: 1494608189# 

Electronic Meeting Link::  
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone

https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1494608189

AGENDA 
In compliance with the Governor’s Executive Orders and based on the Sacramento County health order and 
similar orders statewide, the meeting will be held electronically only through the listed meeting link and 
telephone number.  Assistance to those wishing to participate in the meeting in person or remotely will be 
provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990.  Interested person must request the accommodation as soon as possible in advance 
of the meeting by contacting the DCA support staff at (888) 853-8486 or info@dcdca.org.  Members of the 
public may speak regarding items on the agenda when recognized by the Chair as set forth below.  Speakers 
are limited to three minutes each; however, the Chair may limit this time when reasonable based on the 
circumstances.  Persons wishing to provide public comment remotely on Agenda Items should complete a 
public comment request form at: https://tinyurl.com/dcapubliccomment by 2:15 pm.  Additional information 
will be provided at the commencement of the meeting. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

Members of the public may address the Authority on matters that are within the Authority’s jurisdiction 
whether they are on or off the agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each; however, the Chair 
may limit this time when reasonable based on the circumstances. Persons wishing to speak may do so 
remotely through the electronic meeting link or teleconference number when recognized by the Chair. 
Parties wishing to provide remote public comment on Agenda Items should complete a public comment 
request form at: https://tinyurl.com/dcapubliccomment by 2:15 p.m.  



DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
April 15, 2021 

2 
 

55. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

(a) March 9, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

(b) March 18, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of Directors and will be enacted 
by one motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a director so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered separately.   

(a) None. 

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

(a) Interim Executive Director Introduction 
Recommended Action: Information Only 

(b) April DCA Monthly Report 
Recommended Action: Information Only 

(c) DCA FY 21/22 Draft Budget Discussion 
Recommended Action: Information Only 

8. STAFF REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

(a) General Counsel’s Report 

(b) Treasurer’s Report 

(c) DWR Environmental Manager’s Report 

(d)  Verbal Reports, if any 

 
9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

*    *    *    *    *    *

Next scheduled meeting: May 20, 2021 Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 p.m. (1:30 p.m. if
there is a closed session) and will be held on-line through videoconference (the DCA Board 
Room, Park Tower, 980 9th Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814 is temporarily closed) 



Agenda Item 5a 

Board of Directors Special Meeting Minutes – March 9, 2021   1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 
 MINUTES  

 

SSPECIAL MEETING  
Tuesday, March 9th, 2021 

3:00 PM  
(Paragraph numbers coincide with agenda item numbers)  

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The special meeting of the Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) Board of 
Directors was called to order remotely - Conference Access Information: Phone Number: 1 (916) 262-
7278 Access Code: 1481250033#, https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1481250033, at 3:00 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

Board members in attendance were Richard Atwater, Martin Milobar, Tony Estremera, Sarah Palmer, 
Gary Martin, Robert Cheng, and Adnan Anabtawi constituting a quorum of the Board.  
 
Staff members in attendance were Kathryn Mallon and Joshua Nelson. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
The DCA received no public comment requests.  
 

4. CLOSED SESSION 
 
(a) Public Employee Performance Evaluation  

Title: Executive Director 
 

(b) Public Employment  
Title: Executive Director 
 

(c) Conference with Labor Negotiators  
 
5. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
       There were no reportable actions taken.  
 
6. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
President Atwater adjourned the meeting at 5:19 p.m. remotely - Conference Access Information: 
Phone Number: 1 (916) 262-7278 Access Code: 1481250033#, 
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1481250033 



Agenda Item 5b 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2021  1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 
 MINUTES  

 

RREGULAR MEETING  
Thursday, March 18th, 2021 

1:30 PM 
(Paragraph numbers coincide with agenda item numbers)  

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The regular meeting of the Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) Board of 
Directors was called to order remotely - Conference Access Information: Phone Number: (916)262-
7278 Access Code: 1442577878# https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1442577878, at 1:30 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

Board members in attendance were Richard Atwater, Martin Milobar, Tony Estremera, Sarah Palmer, 
Gary Martin, Robert Cheng, and Adnan Anabtawi constituting a quorum of the Board. 
 
DCA staff members in attendance were Kathryn Mallon, Joshua Nelson, Nazli Parvizi, and Katano 
Kasaine.   
 
Department of Water Resources (DWR) staff member in attendance was Carrie Buckman.  

 
3. CLOSED SESSION 
  

(a) Public Employment 
Title: Executive Director  

 
(b) Conference with Labor Negotiations 

Agency Designated Representatives: Richard Atwater, Shane Chapman, and Josh Nelson 
Independent Contractor: Executive Director  

 
 Mr. Nelson reported that there were no reportable actions taken in closed session.  
 

4. OPEN SESSION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Richard Atwater convened the open session at approximately 2:00 p.m. and led all present 
in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
No public comment request were received for non-agendized items, President Atwater closed Public 
Comment. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 18, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 
 



Agenda Item 5b 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2021  2 

Recommendation:  Approve the February 18, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 
 

 Motion to Approve Minutes as amended from February 18, 2021 as  
Noted:                               Palmer 
Second: Martin 
Yeas: Atwater, Milobar, Estremera, Palmer, Blois, Martin, Cheng, Anabtawi 
Nays: None 
Abstains: None 
Recusals: None 
Absent: None 
Summary: 7 Yeas; 0 Nays; 0 Abstains; 0 Absent. (Motion passed as MO 20-3-01). 
 

77. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
None.  

 
8. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 

a)  March DCA Monthly Report 
 
 Ms. Mallon provided a brief overview of the March monthly report.  
 

b) Stakeholder Engagement Update 
 

Ms. Parvizi summarized the February Stakeholder Engagement Committee (SEC) meeting 
including California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and DWR updates, final review of the 
Bethany Alternative, and Geotech updates. Additionally, DWR’s legal counsel, Chris Martin, 
provided a presentation on proposed Delta Conveyance Financing. The next SEC meeting is 
scheduled for April 28th.  
 
Ms. Palmer clarified the Environmental Justice (EJ) survey results will be presented at the next 
SEC meeting.   
 

c) Stakeholder Engagement Report Out 
 

None.  
 

d) Discussion Regarding DCA Board Meeting Cadence  
 
Mr. Atwater referenced the fiscal year 2020/2021 Board meeting schedule slide. The DCA Board 
will continue to meet every month till the end of this fiscal year, which will allow ample time to 
vet the proposed budget for final adoption in June. Mr. Martin mentioned that he supports the 
proposed process.  

 
e) Adoption of Resolution Approving the First Amendment to the Management Partners 

Agreement for Executive Director Services 
 



Agenda Item 5b 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2021  3 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution to Approve First Amendment to the Management Partners 
Agreement for Executive Director Services  
 
Ms. Mallon discussed the proposed transition in her role as DCA Executive Director to senior 
advisor. As this project is in the planning phase, Ms. Mallon will be refocusing her career to 
deliver major public infrastructure. Graham Bradner will be proposed as the Interim Executive 
Director. Ms. Mallon expressed her confidence in Mr. Bradner and wished him luck in his new 
role. Ms. Mallon thanked DWR’s Environmental Manager, Carrie Buckman, for being a great 
leader and an exemplary public servant. Finally, Ms. Mallon thanked the SEC for their valuable 
time despite their opposition to the project and hoped the DCA created a more collaborative 
process.  
 
Mr. Atwater noted the DCA’s accomplishments the last two years and believed this is due to Ms. 
Mallon’s leadership, vision, and hard work. Mr. Atwater thanked her for helping the DCA move 
forward and continuing as a senior advisor.   
 
Mr. Milobar appreciated the clarity and guidance Ms. Mallon has provided to the DCA. 
 
Ms. Palmer was impressed by Ms. Mallon’s ability to create a transparent and inclusive project, 
while having compassion for the people affected by it. Ms. Palmer said she was grateful for the 
opportunity to work with Ms. Mallon and see the work she has done.  
 
Mr. Estremera appreciated Ms. Mallon’s dedication and commitment to the community and 
thanked her for her hard work.   
 
Mr. Martin expressed appreciation for Ms. Mallon going the extra mile to prepare the next 
Executive Director on the project and said she created a great team. 
 
Mr. Anabtawi recognized the extraordinary work Ms. Mallon has done for this project and the 
seamless process she established. 
 
Mr. Cheng offered Ms. Mallon congratulations on the next phase of her career and echoed the 
positive comments from the other Directors. Mr. Cheng is pleased to have Ms. Mallon continue 
on the DCA as a senior advisor.   
 
Mr. Nelson said it was a privilege to work with Ms. Mallon these last two years. Mr. Nelson was 
glad that she will continue as a senior advisor and to see Mr. Bradner transition into his new role.   
 
Ms. Buckman thanked Ms. Mallon for her creativity and innovation on the project.  Ms. Buckman 
appreciated Ms. Mallon staying around for the transition and looks forward to working with Mr. 
Bradner in the new capacity.    

 
Move to Pass Resolution Adopting Amendment #1 to the Management Partners Agreement for 
Executive Director Services 
as Noted:  Palmer 
Second:  Milobar  
Yeas:   Atwater, Milobar, Estremera, Palmer, Blois, Martin, Cheng, Anabtawi 
Nays:   None 



Agenda Item 5b 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2021  4 

Abstains: None 
Recusals:  None 
Absent:  None 
Summary:  7 Yeas; 0 Nays; 0 Abstains; 0 Absent. (Motion passed as Resolution 21-03). 

  
 
9. STAFF REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

   
a. General Counsel’s Report 

A written report was provided in the Board package. Mr. Nelson highlighted the new AB 992 law 
including special rules around social media postings by Brown Act bodies. Mr. Nelson noted the 
robust discussion about this law at the last SEC meeting where it was asked why and how the 
Brown Act applies to the SEC. A memo explaining this will be distributed before the next SEC 
meeting.  

 
b. Treasurer’s Report 

A written report was provided in the Board package. Ms. Kasaine noted as of March 10, the DCA 
has a cash balance of approximately $654K.  

 
c. DWR Environmental Manager’s Report  
       A written report was provided in the Board package. Ms. Buckman highlighted the community 

benefits development process. Additionally, soil borings and cone penetration tests will be 
beginning soon and an updated map of these locations is posted to the DWR website.  

 
d. Verbal Reports 

Ms. Palmer reported there seems to be a little more positivity from the public to the idea of 
conveyance as part of an overall portfolio.     

 
10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  

None.  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT: 
President Atwater adjourned the meeting at 2:33p.m., remotely - Conference Access Information: 
Phone Number: (916)262-7278 Access Code: 1442577878# 
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1442577878 



W
W

W
.D

CD
CA

.O
RG

 |
 W

W
W

.W
A

TE
R.

CA
.G

O
V

/D
EL

TA
CO

N
V

EY
A

N
CE

G.
Br

ad
ne

r –
In

te
rim

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e
Di

re
ct

or
 In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
Ite

m
 7

a 
|

20
21



Se
ns
iti
ve •C

le
m

so
n 

Un
iv

er
sit

y 
BS

 a
nd

 M
S 

w
ith

 2
0 

ye
ar

s o
f e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e;

 1
6 

ye
ar

s a
t G

EI
 in

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

•S
pe

cia
liz

e 
in

 w
at

er
 su

pp
ly

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
flo

od
 ri

sk
 re

du
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 N

or
th

er
n 

CA

•R
eg

ist
er

ed
 C

A 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
ge

ol
og

ist
 a

nd
 h

yd
ro

ge
ol

og
ist

•E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

in
 v

ar
io

us
 ro

le
s –

te
ch

ni
ca

l, 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

, m
an

ag
em

en
t

•2
+ 

ye
ar

s f
ul

l t
im

e 
on

 D
el

ta
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 se

rv
in

g 
as

 
Le

ve
e/

Fo
re

ba
y 

te
ch

ni
ca

l l
ea

d 
an

d 
De

pu
ty

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

De
sig

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

4/
14

/2
02

1
2

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd



•M
an

ag
e 

DC
A 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 a

nd
 k

ey
 co

nt
ra

ct
s (

Ja
co

bs
 a

nd
 P

ar
so

ns
)

•C
om

m
un

ica
te

 w
ith

 B
oa

rd
 M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 co

or
di

na
te

DC
A 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

gs

•P
re

pa
re

 a
nn

ua
l b

ud
ge

ts

•M
an

ag
e 

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
of

 ta
sk

 o
rd

er
s a

nd
 D

W
R 

w
or

k 
re

qu
es

ts

•L
ea

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
xt

er
na

l e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

4/
14

/2
02

1
3

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Ph
as

e 
ED

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s



Se
ns
iti
ve

•C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n
•C

om
m

un
ica

tio
ns

•Q
ua

lit
y

•I
nn

ov
at

io
n 

•C
om

m
un

ity

4/
14

/2
02

1
4

Fo
cu

s f
or

 th
e 

DC
A



5

Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

Ap
ril

 2
02

1



Mo
nth

ly 
Bo

ar
d R

ep
or

t
Th

is 
do

cu
m

en
t is

 fu
lly

 in
te

ra
cti

ve
; u

se
 m

en
us

 to
 na

vig
at

e 
on

-s
cr

ee
n. 1 SU

M
M

AR
Y 

OF
 

W
OR

K

2 ST
AK

EH
OL

DE
R

EN
GA

GE
M

EN
T

3 BU
DG

ET

4 CO
NT

RA
CT

S

5 SC
HE

DU
LE

AP
RI

L
20

21
(A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S
IN

MA
RC

H)
 

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 7b



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 2

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

1 
| W

or
k 

Pe
rf

or
m

ed
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t. T
he

 te
am

 co
nti

nu
es

 to
 

su
pp

or
tim

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e n
ew

 P
ro

gr
am

 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt

Inf
or

ma
tio

n S
ys

tem
. A

s t
he

 te
am

 ha
s 

im
ple

me
nte

d t
he

ne
w 

wo
rkf

low
s, 

ch
an

ge
s a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
the

sy
ste

m 
ha

ve
 be

en
 id

en
tifi

ed
 an

d 
pr

ior
itiz

ed
 fo

rim
ple

me
nta

tio
n.

Ke
y a

cti
vit

ies
 in

clu
de

.

•
On

-g
oin

g i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 of
 m

ino
r r

efi
ne

me
nts

 to
 

op
tim

ize
 E

-B
uil

de
r p

er
for

ma
nc

e

•
Co

nti
nu

ed
 to

 up
da

te 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Pl
an

s t
o 

re
fle

ct
ch

an
ge

s i
n P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t p
oli

cie
s 

an
dp

ro
ce

du
re

s a
s o

ur
 w

or
kfl

ow
se

vo
lve

•
Co

nti
nu

ed
 to

 up
da

te 
St

an
da

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
gP

ro
ce

du
re

s 
pr

ov
idi

ng
 st

ep
 by

 st
ep

 gu
ida

nc
e t

oa
cti

vit
ies

 de
sc

rib
ed

 
in 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt
Pl

an
s

•
Co

nti
nu

ed
 to

 w
or

k o
n c

on
so

lid
ati

ng
 al

l p
re

vio
us

 
fis

ca
ly

ea
r f

ina
nc

ial
s i

nto
 ne

w 
e-

Bu
ild

er
ac

co
un

t

•
W

or
k w

ith
 S

en
ior

 M
an

ag
em

en
t to

 de
ve

lop
 

21
/22

Bu
dg

et 
an

d c
re

ate
 ne

w 
bu

dg
et 

in 
e-

Bu
ild

er

•
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n.

Th
e t

ea
m 

co
nti

nu
ed

 to
 su

pp
or

t 
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tiv

e f
un

cti
on

s i
nc

lud
ing

 IT
 su

pp
or

t, v
irtu

al 
Bo

ar
d m

ee
tin

gs
, C

OV
ID

 re
sp

on
se

/pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

.

•
Pr

od
uc

ed
 an

d d
ist

rib
ute

d u
pd

ate
d M

ap
 B

oo
ks

•
DC

A 
W

eb
sit

e u
pd

ate
s

•
Co

or
din

ati
on

 w
ith

 D
CA

 Le
ga

l o
n n

eg
oti

ati
on

s f
or

 S
uit

e 
10

0 O
cc

up
an

cy
 di

sp
ute

En
gi

ne
er

in
g.

 T
he

 en
gin

ee
rin

g t
ea

m 
wa

s p
rim

ar
ily

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 re

sp
on

din
g t

o c
om

me
nts

 an
d i

nit
iat

ing
 re

vis
ion

s t
o t

he
 

Dr
aft

 E
ng

ine
er

ing
 P

ro
jec

t R
ep

or
t (

EP
R)

 fo
r t

he
 B

eth
an

y 
Re

se
rvo

ir A
lte

rn
ati

ve
, in

clu
din

g e
ng

ine
er

ing
 dr

aw
ing

s, 
GI

S 
ma

pb
oo

ks
, a

nd
 al

l a
ss

oc
iat

ed
 te

ch
nic

al 
me

mo
ra

nd
a (

TM
s).

•
Up

da
tes

 to
 th

e B
eth

an
y R

es
er

vo
ir A

lte
rn

ati
ve

 D
ra

ft E
PR

•
De

ve
lop

ed
 an

d s
tar

ted
 ne

w 
tas

k t
o p

ro
vid

e c
lim

ate
 

ch
an

ge
 hy

dr
olo

gy
 in

for
ma

tio
n t

o D
W

R

•
De

ve
lop

ing
 fu

tur
e f

iel
d i

nv
es

tig
ati

on
 w

or
kp

lan
s

•
Co

nti
nu

ed
 to

 re
fin

e l
ist

 of
fut

ur
e s

co
pe

 ac
tiv

itie
s

Fi
eld

 W
or

k.
Th

e f
iel

dw
or

k t
ea

m 
co

nti
nu

ed
 ne

go
tia

tin
g 

Te
mp

or
ar

y E
ntr

an
ce

 P
er

mi
ts 

(T
EP

s) 
for

 th
e r

em
ain

de
r o

f 
the

 F
Y2

0/2
1 a

nd
 th

e F
Y2

1/2
2 e

xp
lor

ati
on

 pr
og

ra
ms

.

•
Co

nti
nu

ed
 T

EP
 ne

go
tia

tio
ns

•
Co

mp
let

ed
 ex

plo
ra

tio
n a

t S
ou

the
rn

 fo
re

ba
y a

nd
 B

eth
an

y 
Re

se
rvo

ir s
ite

s

•
Co

nd
uc

ted
 ne

sti
ng

 bi
rd

 su
rve

ys
 an

d d
ail

y m
on

ito
rin

g a
t 

Be
tha

ny
 R

es
er

vo
ir a

nd
 P

ro
pe

rty
 R

es
er

ve
 si

tes

•
Co

nd
uc

ted
 pr

eli
mi

na
ry 

bio
log

ica
l a

nd
 cu

ltu
ra

l d
es

kto
p 

re
vie

w 
of 

VF
LP

 pr
op

er
ty 

(n
ea

r U
nio

n I
sla

nd
) t

o a
ss

ist
 in

 
de

ter
mi

nin
g p

os
sib

le 
re

vis
ed

 si
te 

loc
ati

on



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 3

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

1 
| O

ne
 M

on
th

 L
oo

k-
A

he
ad

 (A
pr

il 
20

21
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

)

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

•
Co

nti
nu

ing
 to

 up
da

te 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Pl
an

s t
o r

efl
ec

t 
ch

an
ge

s i
n P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t p
oli

cie
s a

nd
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 as

 ou
r w

or
kfl

ow
s e

vo
lve

.

•
Co

nti
nu

ing
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
St

an
da

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 st

ep
 by

 st
ep

 gu
ida

nc
e t

o 
ac

tiv
itie

s d
es

cri
be

d i
n M

an
ag

em
en

t P
lan

s

•
Fin

ali
zin

g t
he

 cl
os

e o
ut 

of 
tas

k o
rd

er
s a

nd
 in

vo
ice

s f
or

 
FY

20
19

/20
20

•
Co

nti
nu

ing
 to

 w
or

k o
n c

on
so

lid
ati

ng
 al

l p
re

vio
us

 fis
ca

l 
ye

ar
 fin

an
cia

ls 
int

o n
ew

 e-
Bu

ild
er

 ac
co

un
t

•
W

or
k w

ith
 S

en
ior

 M
an

ag
em

en
t to

 de
ve

lop
 21

/22
 

Bu
dg

et 
an

d c
re

ate
 ne

w 
bu

dg
et 

in 
e-

Bu
ild

er

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n

•
Co

nti
nu

ing
 su

pp
or

t to
 D

CA
 of

fic
e i

nc
lud

ing
 al

l 
Ad

mi
nis

tra
tiv

e, 
Fa

cil
ity

 an
d I

T 
fun

cti
on

s.

•
Co

nti
nu

ing
 co

or
din

ati
on

 of
 D

CA
 C

ha
ng

e C
on

tro
l B

oa
rd

 
me

eti
ng

s/a
cti

on
s

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

•
Co

nti
nu

e t
o w

or
k o

n r
eq

ue
sts

 fo
r in

for
ma

tio
n a

nd
 

ch
an

ge
 re

qu
es

t o
n F

ina
l D

ra
ft E

PR

•
Re

sp
on

d t
o R

eq
ue

sts
 fo

r I
nfo

rm
ati

on
 an

d/o
r C

ha
ng

e 
Re

qu
es

ts 

•
Fin

ali
ze

 an
d p

ro
vid

e c
lim

ate
 ch

an
ge

 hy
dr

olo
gy

 
inf

or
ma

tio
n t

o D
W

R

•
Ag

en
cy

Co
or

din
ati

on

Fi
eld

 W
or

k

•
St

ar
t s

pr
ing

 ex
plo

ra
tio

n p
ro

gr
am

 la
st 

we
ek

 of
 A

pr
il a

nd
 

ru
n t

hr
ou

gh
 en

d o
f F

Y2
0/2

1 

•
Co

nd
uc

t p
re

-co
ns

tru
cti

on
 si

te 
cle

ar
an

ce
 su

rve
ys

 at
 tw

o 
sit

es
 at

 th
e C

on
ste

lla
tio

n B
ra

nd
s p

ro
pe

rty
 (n

ea
r H

oo
d)

, 
an

d a
t o

ne
 si

te 
at 

the
 V

FL
P 

pr
op

er
ty 

(n
ea

r U
nio

n I
sla

nd
) 

•
Co

nd
uc

t n
es

tin
g b

ird
 su

rve
ys

 an
d d

ail
y m

on
ito

rin
g a

t th
e 

thr
ee

 si
tes

 ba
se

d o
n d

rill
ing

 sc
he

du
le 



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 4

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

2 
| S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t

SE
C 

Me
et

in
g C

ale
nd

ar
 

•
Fu

tur
e m

ee
tin

gs
 ar

e T
BD

Up
co

m
in

g S
EC

 M
ee

tin
g

Da
te

:
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

,A
pr

il 2
8, 

20
20

Ti
m

e:
3 t

o 6
 P

M

Lo
ca

tio
n:

On
lin

ev
ia 

Ri
ng

 C
en

tra
l (p

ow
er

ed
 by

 Z
oo

m)

To
pi

cs
:

•
DC

A 
De

sig
n C

ha
ng

es
 U

pd
ate

•
DW

R 
Co

mm
un

ity
 B

en
efi

ts 
Up

da
te

•
DW

R 
EJ

 S
ur

ve
y U

pd
ate

•
DW

R 
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

ns
 P

lan

SE
C 

Me
et

in
g M

at
er

ial
s &

 U
pd

at
es

htt
ps

://w
ww

.dc
dc

a.o
rg

/

*D
at

es
ar

e
su

bje
ct

to
ch

an
ge

,p
lea

se
co

nt
inu

e
to

ch
ec

k
th

ed
cd

ca
.o

rg
we

bs
ite

fo
ru

pd
at

es

No
te:

DC
A

wi
ll

co
m

ply
wi

th
pu

bli
c

he
alt

h
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
re

ga
rd

ing
pu

bli
cm

ee
tin

gs
an

d
CO

VI
D-

19
re

sp
on

se
.A

ny
m

ee
tin

g
ch

an
ge

s
or

ca
nc

ell
at

ion
wi

ll
be

co
m

m
un

ica
te

dt
om

em
be

rs
.

DC
A 

So
cia

l M
ed

ia 
Up

da
te

s

•
Th

e
inc

re
as

ed
“lik

es
”o

n
Fa

ce
bo

ok
we

re
str

on
g

ag
ain

thi
s

mo
nth

;
we

’ll
be

inc
hin

gu
po

n1
,00

0s
oo

n!

•
Ou

rD
CA

SE
C

Me
eti

ng
Su

mm
ar

yb
oa

ste
d

a
re

ac
h

of
ne

ar
ly

18
,00

0
an

d2
1,0

00
im

pr
es

sio
ns

•
Th

e
ad

s
pe

rfo
rm

ed
ex

tre
me

ly
we

ll,
ga

rn
er

ing
ov

er
32

,00
0

pla
ys

for
the

SW
P

Op
er

ati
on

sD
ee

pD
ive

vid
eo

cre
ate

db
yD

W
R



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 5

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
| B

ud
ge

t

Ta
bl

e 
1 

| M
on

th
ly

 B
ud

ge
t S

um
m

ar
y 

(F
Y 

20
20

/2
02

1)

Bu
dg

et
.T

he
cu

rre
nt

DC
A

bu
dg

et
is

$2
7M

.
Th

e
tea

m
co

nd
uc

ted
a

“d
ee

p
div

e”
co

ntr
ac

tf
or

ec
as

te
xe

rci
se

an
d

we
ar

e
no

w
cu

rre
ntl

y
for

ec
as

tin
g

an
Es

tim
ate

at
Co

mp
let

ion
bu

dg
et

of
ab

ou
t$

25
.5M

il,
$1

.5M
il

be
low

bu
dg

et
(T

ab
le

1)
.T

he
DC

A
ha

s
co

mm
itte

d
ap

pr
ox

im
ate

ly
$2

6.3
7M

(d
eta

ils
in

Ta
bl

e
2)

an
d

ha
s

inc
ur

re
d

$1
6.3

M
in

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

thr
ou

gh
Ma

rch
(d

eta
ils

in
Ta

bl
e

2)
.

Ac
tua

la
nd

pla
nn

ed
ca

sh
flo

w
cu

rve
sa

re
sh

ow
ni

nF
ig

ur
e1

.

 O
rig

in
al

 B
ud

ge
t 

 C
ur

re
nt

 B
ud

ge
t 

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
 In

vo
ic

ed
 to

 D
at

e 
 E

AC
 

 V
ar

ia
nc

e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
O

ffi
ce

 
2,

69
7,

40
9

$ 
   

  
2,

79
6,

85
4

$ 
   

   
2,

38
5,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

43
4,

36
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

66
0,

49
3

$ 
   

  
(1

36
,3

61
)

$ 
   

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

1,
30

1,
88

0
$ 

   
  

1,
22

3,
22

3
$ 

   
   

1,
25

6,
37

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
9,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
01

2,
59

8
$ 

   
  

(2
10

,6
25

)
$ 

   
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
on

tr
ol

s 
2,

52
7,

12
4

$ 
   

  
1,

71
4,

32
9

$ 
   

   
1,

71
4,

32
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
4,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

71
4,

10
5

$ 
   

  
(2

24
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
3,

24
4,

41
0

$ 
   

  
2,

74
6,

81
3

$ 
   

   
2,

99
1,

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

94
1,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

67
5,

73
9

$ 
   

  
(7

1,
07

4)
$ 

   
   

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t a

nd
 C

on
tr

ac
t A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
21

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

9,
44

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
9,

44
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
,8

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
,4

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

(2
6,

98
0)

$ 
   

   
Pr

op
er

ty
 

1,
64

8,
75

8
$ 

   
  

1,
38

8,
68

7
$ 

   
   

1,
33

8,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
2,

73
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

6,
87

3
$ 

   
  

(2
41

,8
14

)
$ 

   
 

Pe
rm

itt
in

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
1,

12
3,

89
3

$ 
   

  
1,

12
3,

89
3

$ 
   

   
1,

12
3,

89
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

4,
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
95

1,
71

0
$ 

   
   

  
(1

72
,1

83
)

$ 
   

 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

(8
,3

00
)

$ 
   

   
  

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
62

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
62

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,3
79

)
$ 

   
   

  
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

12
,4

51
,9

50
$ 

   
10

,3
27

,6
88

$ 
   

 
10

,1
45

,9
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

7,
19

2,
40

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,1

14
,6

30
$ 

  
(2

13
,0

58
)

$ 
   

 
Fi

el
dw

or
k 

8,
65

9,
57

6
$ 

   
  

5,
53

9,
06

6
$ 

   
   

5,
26

9,
92

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
65

9,
61

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

5,
14

1,
38

4
$ 

   
  

(3
97

,6
82

)
$ 

   
 

34
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
27

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

 
26

,3
65

,8
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

16
,3

20
,8

54
$ 

   
   

  
25

,5
17

,3
20

$ 
  

(1
,4

82
,6

80
)

$ 

Ca
te

go
ry

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t O

ff
ic

e

Pr
og

ra
m

 In
ita

tio
n 

O
ff

ic
e



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 6

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Ta
bl

e 
2 

| B
ud

ge
t D

et
ai

l
Se

ct
io

n 
3 

| B
ud

ge
t c

on
tin

ue
d 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
>

 O
rig

in
al 

Bu
dg

et 
 C

ur
re

nt
 B

ud
ge

t 
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts 
 P

en
di

ng
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
ts 

 A
ctu

als
 R

ec
eiv

ed
 

 R
em

ain
in

g 
Bu

dg
et 

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

Re
m

ain
in

g
 E

sti
m

ate
 A

t 
Co

m
pl

eti
on

 
 V

ar
ian

ce
(S

ur
pl

us
)/D

efi
cit

 

34
,00

0,0
00

$  
   

27
,00

0,0
00

$  
    

 
26

,36
5,8

09
$  

  
50

,00
0

$  
   

16
,32

0,8
54

$  
  

10
,67

9,1
46

$  
40

%
25

,51
7,3

20
$  

(1
,48

2,6
80

)
$  

    
   

2,6
97

,40
9

$  
    

 
2,7

96
,85

4
$  

    
   

2,3
85

,62
0

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
1,4

34
,36

5
$  

    
1,3

62
,48

9
$  

  
49

%
2,6

60
,49

3
$  

  
(1

36
,36

1)
$  

    
    

   
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
1,6

92
,40

9
$  

    
 

1,8
33

,78
7

$  
    

   
1,3

96
,13

4
$  

    
-

$  
    

    
 

93
7,1

30
$  

    
    

89
6,6

57
$  

    
  

49
%

1,8
37

,88
7

$  
  

4,1
00

$  
    

    
    

    
 

Le
ga

l 
62

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

62
0,0

00
$  

    
    

  
62

0,0
00

$  
    

   
-

$  
    

    
 

25
5,3

76
$  

    
    

36
4,6

24
$  

    
  

59
%

48
0,0

00
$  

    
  

(1
40

,00
0)

$  
    

    
   

Au
dit

 
25

,00
0

$  
    

    
   

25
,00

0
$  

    
    

    
 

25
,00

0
$  

    
    

  
-

$  
    

    
 

25
,00

0
$  

    
    

  
-

$  
    

    
    

   
0%

25
,00

0
$  

    
    

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

Tr
ea

su
ry 

19
6,0

00
$  

    
    

 
19

6,0
00

$  
    

    
  

22
2,4

19
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
15

7,6
19

$  
    

    
38

,38
1

$  
    

    
20

%
19

7,4
19

$  
    

  
1,4

19
$  

    
    

    
    

 
Hu

m
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

16
4,0

00
$  

    
    

 
12

2,0
67

$  
    

    
  

12
2,0

67
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
59

,23
9

$  
    

    
  

62
,82

8
$  

    
    

51
%

12
0,1

87
$  

    
  

(1
,88

0)
$  

    
    

    
   

1,3
01

,88
0

$  
    

 
1,2

23
,22

3
$  

    
   

1,2
56

,37
9

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
62

9,8
43

$  
    

    
59

3,3
80

$  
    

  
49

%
1,0

12
,59

8
$  

  
(2

10
,62

5)
$  

    
    

   
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
30

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

30
0,0

00
$  

    
    

  
30

0,0
00

$  
    

   
-

$  
    

    
 

10
0,3

53
$  

    
    

19
9,6

47
$  

    
  

67
%

15
7,6

93
$  

    
  

(1
42

,30
7)

$  
    

    
   

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

oo
rd

ina
tio

n 
50

,00
0

$  
    

    
   

50
,00

0
$  

    
    

    
 

-
$  

    
    

    
    

-
$  

    
    

 
-

$  
    

    
    

    
 

50
,00

0
$  

    
    

10
0%

50
,00

0
$  

    
    

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

Ou
tre

ac
h 

95
1,8

80
$  

    
    

 
87

3,2
23

$  
    

    
  

95
6,3

79
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
52

9,4
90

$  
    

    
34

3,7
33

$  
    

  
39

%
80

4,9
05

$  
    

  
(6

8,3
18

)
$  

    
    

    
 

2,5
27

,12
4

$  
    

 
1,7

14
,32

9
$  

    
   

1,7
14

,32
9

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
1,1

84
,82

0
$  

    
52

9,5
09

$  
    

  
31

%
1,7

14
,10

5
$  

  
(2

24
)

$  
    

    
    

    
   

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

62
1,6

46
$  

    
    

 
44

6,2
46

$  
    

    
  

44
6,2

46
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
27

3,5
74

$  
    

    
17

2,6
72

$  
    

  
39

%
44

6,2
46

$  
    

  
-

$  
    

    
    

    
    

 
Ri

sk
 M

gt 
37

9,7
25

$  
    

    
 

17
,17

0
$  

    
    

    
 

17
,17

0
$  

    
    

  
-

$  
    

    
 

17
,17

0
$  

    
    

  
-

$  
    

    
    

   
0%

17
,17

0
$  

    
    

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

Co
st 

M
gt 

73
6,0

13
$  

    
    

 
73

6,0
13

$  
    

    
  

73
6,0

13
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
51

3,1
40

$  
    

    
22

2,8
73

$  
    

  
30

%
73

6,0
13

$  
    

  
-

$  
    

    
    

    
    

 
Sc

he
du

le 
M

gt 
37

3,2
86

$  
    

    
 

14
8,2

86
$  

    
    

  
14

8,2
86

$  
    

   
-

$  
    

    
 

11
9,1

40
$  

    
    

29
,14

6
$  

    
    

20
%

14
8,2

86
$  

    
  

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

Do
cu

m
en

t M
gt 

31
6,4

54
$  

    
    

 
31

6,4
54

$  
    

    
  

31
6,4

54
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
21

1,8
60

$  
    

    
10

4,5
94

$  
    

  
33

%
31

6,4
54

$  
    

  
-

$  
    

    
    

    
    

 
Go

ve
rn

an
ce

 
10

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

50
,16

0
$  

    
    

    
 

50
,16

0
$  

    
    

  
-

$  
    

    
 

49
,93

6
$  

    
    

  
22

4
$  

    
    

    
  

0%
49

,93
6

$  
    

    
(2

24
)

$  
    

    
    

    
   

3,2
44

,41
0

$  
    

 
2,7

46
,81

3
$  

    
   

2,9
91

,57
6

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
1,9

41
,33

3
$  

    
80

5,4
80

$  
    

  
29

%
2,6

75
,73

9
$  

  
(7

1,0
74

)
$  

    
    

    
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

64
5,0

00
$  

    
    

 
64

5,0
00

$  
    

    
  

64
4,9

47
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
40

4,0
10

$  
    

    
24

0,9
90

$  
    

  
37

%
64

4,9
47

$  
    

  
(5

3)
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

Fa
cil

itie
s 

1,1
53

,30
0

$  
    

 
1,1

30
,41

2
$  

    
   

1,3
60

,42
3

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
77

8,9
54

$  
    

    
35

1,4
58

$  
    

  
31

%
1,0

56
,77

2
$  

  
(7

3,6
40

)
$  

    
    

    
 

Inf
or

m
ati

on
 T

ec
hn

olo
gy

 
1,4

46
,11

0
$  

    
 

97
1,4

01
$  

    
    

  
98

6,2
06

$  
    

   
-

$  
    

    
 

75
8,3

69
$  

    
    

21
3,0

32
$  

    
  

22
%

97
4,0

21
$  

    
  

2,6
20

$  
    

    
    

    
 

21
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
10

9,4
47

$  
    

    
  

10
9,4

47
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
53

,87
2

$  
    

    
  

55
,57

5
$  

    
    

51
%

82
,46

7
$  

    
    

(2
6,9

80
)

$  
    

    
    

 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 

21
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
10

9,4
47

$  
    

    
  

10
9,4

47
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
53

,87
2

$  
    

    
  

55
,57

5
$  

    
    

51
%

82
,46

7
$  

    
    

(2
6,9

80
)

$  
    

    
    

 

W
or

k B
re

ak
do

wn
 S

tru
ctu

re

De
lta

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e O
ffi

ce
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t 

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
on

tro
ls

 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 7

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
| B

ud
ge

t c
on

tin
ue

d 
Ta

bl
e 

2 
| B

ud
ge

t D
et

ai
l

m
or

e 
>

 O
rig

in
al 

Bu
dg

et 
 C

ur
re

nt
 B

ud
ge

t 
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts 
 P

en
di

ng
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
ts 

 A
ctu

als
 R

ec
eiv

ed
 

 R
em

ain
in

g 
Bu

dg
et 

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

Re
m

ain
in

g
 E

sti
m

ate
 A

t 
Co

m
pl

eti
on

 
 V

ar
ian

ce
(S

ur
pl

us
)/D

efi
cit

 

1,6
48

,75
8

$  
    

 
1,3

88
,68

7
$  

    
   

1,3
38

,68
7

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
49

2,7
36

$  
    

    
89

5,9
51

$  
    

  
65

%
1,1

46
,87

3
$  

  
(2

41
,81

4)
$  

    
    

   
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
37

3,7
58

$  
    

    
 

35
0,7

71
$  

    
    

  
35

0,7
71

$  
    

   
-

$  
    

    
 

20
2,3

79
$  

    
    

14
8,3

92
$  

    
  

42
%

30
1,8

73
$  

    
  

(4
8,8

98
)

$  
    

    
    

 
Pr

op
er

ty 
Ag

en
ts 

90
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
66

2,9
16

$  
    

    
  

61
2,9

16
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
26

4,8
57

$  
    

    
39

8,0
59

$  
    

  
60

%
47

0,0
00

$  
    

  
(1

92
,91

6)
$  

    
    

   
Te

m
po

ra
ry 

En
tra

nc
e P

er
m

its
 

37
5,0

00
$  

    
    

 
37

5,0
00

$  
    

    
  

37
5,0

00
$  

    
   

-
$  

    
    

 
25

,50
0

$  
    

    
  

34
9,5

00
$  

    
  

93
%

37
5,0

00
$  

    
  

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

1,1
23

,89
3

$  
    

 
1,1

23
,89

3
$  

    
   

1,1
23

,89
3

$  
    

50
,00

0
$  

   
71

4,5
51

$  
    

    
40

9,3
42

$  
    

  
36

%
95

1,7
10

$  
    

  
(1

72
,18

3)
$  

    
    

   
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
1,1

23
,89

3
$  

    
 

1,1
23

,89
3

$  
    

   
1,1

23
,89

3
$  

    
50

,00
0

$  
   

71
4,5

51
$  

    
    

40
9,3

42
$  

    
  

36
%

95
1,7

10
$  

    
  

(1
72

,18
3)

$  
    

    
   

45
,00

0
$  

    
    

   
20

,00
0

$  
    

    
    

 
20

,00
0

$  
    

    
  

-
$  

    
    

 
11

,70
0

$  
    

    
  

8,3
00

$  
    

    
  

42
%

11
,70

0
$  

    
    

(8
,30

0)
$  

    
    

    
   

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

45
,00

0
$  

    
    

   
20

,00
0

$  
    

    
    

 
20

,00
0

$  
    

    
  

-
$  

    
    

 
11

,70
0

$  
    

    
  

8,3
00

$  
    

    
  

42
%

11
,70

0
$  

    
    

(8
,30

0)
$  

    
    

    
   

45
,00

0
$  

    
    

   
10

,00
0

$  
    

    
    

 
10

,00
0

$  
    

    
  

-
$  

    
    

 
5,6

21
$  

    
    

    
4,3

79
$  

    
    

  
44

%
5,6

21
$  

    
    

  
(4

,37
9)

$  
    

    
    

   
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 Au

dit
ing

 
45

,00
0

$  
    

    
   

10
,00

0
$  

    
    

    
 

10
,00

0
$  

    
    

  
-

$  
    

    
 

5,6
21

$  
    

    
    

4,3
79

$  
    

    
  

44
%

5,6
21

$  
    

    
  

(4
,37

9)
$  

    
    

    
   

45
,00

0
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
    

-
$  

    
    

 
-

$  
    

    
    

    
 

-
$  

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

45
,00

0
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
    

-
$  

    
    

 
-

$  
    

    
    

    
 

-
$  

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

12
,45

1,9
50

$  
   

10
,32

7,6
88

$  
    

 
10

,14
5,9

49
$  

  
-

$  
    

    
 

7,1
92

,40
3

$  
    

3,1
35

,28
5

$  
  

30
%

10
,11

4,6
30

$  
(2

13
,05

8)
$  

    
    

   
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 Ad

m
ini

str
ati

on
 

2,3
41

,13
3

$  
    

 
2,2

04
,94

8
$  

    
   

2,2
04

,94
8

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
1,2

56
,70

5
$  

    
94

8,2
43

$  
    

  
43

%
2,0

46
,92

8
$  

  
(1

58
,02

0)
$  

    
    

   
CE

QA
 E

ng
ine

er
ing

 S
up

po
rt 

2,2
93

,25
6

$  
    

 
4,4

01
,76

1
$  

    
   

4,2
20

,02
2

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
2,4

82
,80

7
$  

    
1,9

18
,95

4
$  

  
44

%
3,4

10
,54

4
$  

  
(9

91
,21

7)
$  

    
    

   
Fa

cil
ity

 S
tud

ies
 

3,3
14

,20
2

$  
    

 
-

$  
    

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
    

-
$  

    
    

 
-

$  
    

    
    

    
 

-
$  

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

Sh
ar

ed
 S

up
po

rt S
er

vic
es

 
4,5

03
,35

9
$  

    
 

3,7
20

,97
9

$  
    

   
3,7

20
,97

9
$  

    
-

$  
    

    
 

3,4
52

,89
2

$  
    

26
8,0

87
$  

    
  

7%
4,6

57
,15

8
$  

  
93

6,1
79

$  
    

    
    

8,6
59

,57
6

$  
    

 
5,5

39
,06

6
$  

    
   

5,2
69

,92
9

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
2,6

59
,61

0
$  

    
2,8

79
,45

6
$  

  
52

%
5,1

41
,38

4
$  

  
(3

97
,68

2)
$  

    
    

   
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
41

3,2
55

$  
    

    
 

41
3,2

55
$  

    
    

  
41

3,2
55

$  
    

   
-

$  
    

    
 

29
1,0

32
$  

    
    

12
2,2

23
$  

    
  

30
%

41
3,2

55
$  

    
  

-
$  

    
    

    
    

    
 

Ge
ote

ch
nic

al 
W

or
k 

8,1
40

,50
0

$  
    

 
4,5

90
,50

0
$  

    
   

4,2
81

,36
3

$  
    

-
$  

    
    

 
2,1

50
,54

6
$  

    
2,4

39
,95

4
$  

  
53

%
4,2

81
,36

3
$  

  
(3

09
,13

7)
$  

    
    

   
Su

rve
yin

g 
10

5,8
21

$  
    

    
 

50
,00

0
$  

    
    

    
 

90
,00

0
$  

    
    

  
-

$  
    

    
 

84
,43

2
$  

    
    

  
(3

4,4
32

)
$  

    
   

-6
9%

90
,00

0
$  

    
    

40
,00

0
$  

    
    

    
  

En
vir

on
m

en
tal

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
-

$  
    

    
    

    
  

48
5,3

11
$  

    
    

  
48

5,3
11

$  
    

   
-

$  
    

    
 

13
3,5

99
$  

    
    

35
1,7

12
$  

    
  

72
%

35
6,7

66
$  

    
  

(1
28

,54
5)

$  
    

    
   

W
or

k B
re

ak
do

wn
 S

tru
ctu

re

Pr
op

er
ty

 

Fi
el

dw
or

k 

Qu
al

ity
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Pe
rm

itt
in

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

He
al

th
 an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 8

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
| B

ud
ge

t c
on

tin
ue

d
Fi

gu
re

 1
 | 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

0/
21

 C
as

h 
Fl

ow

m
or

e 
>

 $- $5 $1
0

 $1
5

 $2
0

 $2
5

 $3
0

 $3
5

 $4
0

 $4
5

$0
.0

$0
.5

$1
.0

$1
.5

$2
.0

$2
.5

$3
.0

$3
.5

$4
.0

$4
.5

Ju
l-2

0
Au

g-
20

Se
p-

20
Oc

t-2
0

No
v-2

0
De

c-2
0

Ja
n-

21
Fe

b-
21

Ma
r-2

1
Ap

r-2
1

Ma
y-2

1
Ju

n-
21

Cumulative Expenditures ($Millions) 

Monthyl Expenditures ($MillionS)

Pl
an

ne
d M

on
thl

y E
xp

en
dit

ur
e

Inv
oic

ed

Pl
an

ne
d C

um
ula

tiv
e E

xp
en

dit
ur

e
Cu

mu
lat

ive
 In

vo
ice

d



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 9

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

4 
| C

on
tr

ac
ts

Ta
bl

e 
3 

| C
on

tr
ac

t S
um

m
ar

y

co
nt

in
ue

d 
>

Co
nt

ra
ct

s.
Ta

bl
e

3
su

mm
ar

ize
s

the
sta

tus
of

all
ac

tiv
e

co
mm

itm
en

ts
wi

thi
n

the
DC

A
for

the
cu

rre
nt

fis
ca

ly
ea

r.
Ap

pr
ox

im
ate

ly
$5

0k
in

ad
dit

ion
al

pe
rm

it
su

pp
or

t
wo

rk
is

pe
nd

ing
co

mm
itm

en
t.

Th
e

ad
dit

ion
al

co
mm

itm
en

tr
ep

re
se

nts
pla

nn
ed

wo
rk

wi
thi

n
the

ap
pr

ov
ed

bu
dg

et
tha

tc
an

be

ac
hie

ve
d

in
the

cu
rre

nt
fis

ca
ly

ea
r.

Co
mm

itm
en

tc
ha

ng
es

ar
e

su
mm

ar
ize

d
in

Ta
bl

e
4.

Th
er

e
ar

e
no

ac
tiv

e
pr

oc
ur

em
en

ts
at

thi
s

tim
e.

S/
DV

BE
pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n

in
ma

jor
co

ntr
ac

ts
is

su
mm

ar
ize

di
nT

ab
le

5.

Co
nt

ra
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 C
om

m
itm

en
t A

m
ou

nt
 

 P
en

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
 In

vo
ic

ed
 to

 D
at

e 
Pe

rc
en

t I
nv

oi
ce

d
18

00
05

 - e
-B

ui
ld

er
, In

c.
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  1

67
,10

2 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  1
67

,10
2 

10
0%

18
00

06
 - J

ac
ob

s E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Gr
ou

p
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

13
,27

3,5
28

 
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

,89
2,3

66
 

67
%

18
00

07
 - F

ug
ro

 U
SA

 L
an

d,
 In

c
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

  4
,27

9,8
63

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 -  

  
$  

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  2

,14
9,0

46
 

50
%

18
00

08
 - H

am
ne

r, 
Je

we
ll 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  2
00

,00
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  1

12
,42

6 
56

%

18
00

09
 - B

en
de

r R
os

en
th

al
, In

c.
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  2

62
,91

6 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  1
02

,58
8 

39
%

18
00

10
 - A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
Ri

gh
t o

f W
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c.
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  1

50
,00

0 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
49

,84
3 

33
%

18
00

13
 - P

so
m

as
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

90
,00

0 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
84

,43
2 

94
%

19
00

05
 - M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ar

tn
er

s
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  5

72
,00

0 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  4
48

,87
5 

78
%

19
00

09
 - P

ar
so

ns
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

  3
,79

6,6
45

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 -  

  
$  

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  2

,50
9,8

42
 

66
%

19
00

11
 - G

V/H
I P

ar
k T

ow
er

 O
wn

er
, L

LC
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  9

95
,41

4 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  6
83

,86
1 

69
%

19
00

14
 - D

ire
ct

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  2
24

,92
4 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  1

85
,81

8 
83

%

19
00

16
 - C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, In

c.
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

79
,70

7 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
18

,46
4 

23
%

19
00

17
 - A

T&
T

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
56

,45
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

15
,06

1 
27

%

19
00

18
 - A

P4
2, 

LL
C

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
57

,65
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

20
,14

2 
35

%



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 1
0

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

4 
| C

on
tr

ac
ts

 co
nt

in
ue

d

co
nt

in
ue

d 
>

Ta
bl

e 3
 | C

on
tra

ct
 S

um
m

ar
y

Co
nt

ra
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 C
om

m
itm

en
t A

m
ou

nt
 

 P
en

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
 In

vo
ic

ed
 to

 D
at

e 
Pe

rc
en

t I
nv

oi
ce

d
19

00
19

 - V
M

AC
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

,In
c.

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  3
75

,23
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  2

18
,65

9 
58

%

19
00

21
 - R

in
gC

en
tra

l
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  1

89
,57

0 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
33

,40
2 

18
%

19
00

22
 - C

al
tro

ni
cs

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
85

,76
8 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

28
,36

4 
33

%

19
00

23
 - J

AM
BO

-S
ilv

ac
om

 L
TD

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
34

,92
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

34
,92

0 
10

0%

19
00

24
 - S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 S

tip
en

ed
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

51
,00

0 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
24

,50
0 

48
%

20
00

03
 - B

es
t B

es
t &

 K
rie

ge
r

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  6
20

,00
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  2

55
,37

6 
41

%

20
00

06
 - K

PM
G 

LL
P

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
25

,00
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

25
,00

0 
10

0%

20
00

13
 - M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 W

at
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 o
f S

. C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  3

10
,32

1 
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  1
66

,92
4 

54
%

20
00

14
 - D

ep
t o

f W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  3
75

,00
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

25
,50

0 
7%

20
00

22
 - A

lli
an

t I
ns

ur
an

ce
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

26
,21

2 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

  
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
26

,21
2 

10
0%

21
00

04
 - P

er
m

it 
En

gi
ne

er
, In

c.
 $ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 -  
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  5
0,0

00
.00

  
$  

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 -  

 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 <$

15
K

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
66

,59
0 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  - 
  

 $ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

42
,13

1 
63

%



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 1
1

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

4 
| C

on
tr

ac
ts

 co
nt

in
ue

d

m
or

e 
>

Ta
bl

e 4
 | C

om
m

itm
en

t C
ha

ng
es

Th
er

e w
er

e 
no

 C
om

mi
tm

en
t C

ha
ng

es
 im

pa
cti

ng
 S

co
pe

, S
ch

ed
ule

 or
 B

ud
ge

t to
 be

 re
po

rte
d 



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 1
2

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Se
ct

io
n 

4 
| C

on
tr

ac
ts

 co
nt

in
ue

d 

m
or

e 
>

Ta
bl

e 
5 

| S
/D

VB
E 

St
at

us
 F

Y 
20

20
/2

1

 C
om

m
itm

en
t A

m
ou

nt
 

In
vo

ice
d 

to
 D

ate
 P

er
ce

nt
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Pe

rc
en

t I
nv

oi
ce

d
De

lta
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e
 $2

6,3
65

,80
9 

 $1
6,3

20
,85

4 

SB
E 

Pa
rti

cip
ati

on
 $2

,48
0,2

13
 

 $1
,38

7,4
41

 
9%

9%
DV

BE
 P

ar
tic

ip
ati

on
 $5

41
,35

0 
 $3

83
,19

8 
2%

2%
To

tal
 S

BE
/D

VB
E 

Pa
rti

cip
ati

on
 $3

,02
1,5

63
 

 $1
,77

0,6
39

 
11

%
11

%

Co
ns

ul
tan

t
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

om
m

itm
en

t 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f T

ot
al 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

 In
vo

ice
d 

to
 D

ate
 

Pe
rc

en
t I

nv
oi

ce
d 

SB
E/

DV
BE

 S
tat

us
Ja

co
bs

 E
ng

ine
eri

ng
 G

rou
p

 $1
3,2

73
,52

7 
 $8

,89
2,3

66
 

An
ch

or
 $5

41
,35

0 
4.1

%
 $3

83
,19

8 
4.3

%
DV

BE
EE

TS
 $3

0,0
00

 
0.2

%
 $7

,01
1 

0.1
%

SB
E

JM
A

 $4
0,0

00
 

0.3
%

 $2
2,5

50
 

0.3
%

SB
E

LC
I

 $1
9,0

00
 

0.1
%

 $1
5,1

94
 

0.2
%

SB
E

Na
zli

 P
arv

isi
 $1

50
,00

0 
1.1

%
 $9

8,8
20

 
1.1

%
SB

E
Fu

gro
 U

SA
 La

nd
, I

nc
 $4

,27
9,8

63
 

 $2
,14

9,0
46

 
Hu

tgr
en

-Ti
llis

 E
ng

ine
ers

, I
nc

.
 $1

68
,01

2 
3.9

%
 $3

5,7
89

 
1.7

%
SB

E
Th

e L
eb

au
gh

 G
rou

p, 
Inc

.
 $-

00
 

0.0
%

 $-
00

 
0.0

%
DV

BE
Di

lla
rd 

En
vir

on
me

nta
l S

erv
ice

s, 
Inc

.
 $7

4,4
71

 
1.7

%
 $3

8,9
85

 
1.8

%
SB

E
Ge

oT
ec

h U
tilit

y 
Lo

ca
tin

g, 
LL

C
 $6

3,2
20

 
1.5

%
 $4

,85
0 

0.2
%

SB
E

To
rre

nt 
La

bo
rat

ori
es

, I
nc

.
 $6

7,8
00

 
1.6

%
 $3

8,0
05

 
1.8

%
SB

E
Co

nfl
ue

nc
e T

ec
hn

ica
l S

erv
ice

s, 
Inc

.
 $1

1,5
50

 
0.3

%
 $3

,67
5 

0.2
%

SB
E

Pa
rso

ns
 $3

,79
6,6

45
 

 $2
,50

9,8
72

 
Ch

av
es

 $1
,04

5,1
63

 
28

%
 $7

13
,27

0 
28

%
SB

E
VM

A 
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

ns
, I

nc
 $3

75
,23

0 
10

0%
 $2

18
,65

9 
10

0%
SB

E
Ha

mn
er,

 Je
we

ll &
 A

ss
oc

iat
es

 $2
00

,00
0 

10
0%

 $1
12

,42
6 

10
0%

SB
E

Ca
ltro

nic
s G

ov
ern

me
nt 

Se
rv

ice
s

 $8
5,7

68
 

10
0%

 $2
8,3

64
 

10
0%

SB
E

As
so

cia
ted

 R
igh

t o
f W

ay
 S

erv
ice

s, 
Inc

.
 $1

50
,00

0 
10

0%
 $4

9,8
43

 
10

0%
SB

E



04
.20

21
 | D

CA
 M

ON
TH

LY
 B

OA
RD

 R
EP

OR
T 

| 1
3

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 
W

OR
K

1
ST

AK
EH

OL
DE

R
EN

GA
GE

M
EN

T
2

BU
DG

ET
 

3
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

4
TA

BL
E 

OF
 C

ON
TE

NT
S

TO
C

SC
HE

DU
LE

5

Sc
he

du
le.

Th
e

ov
er

all
pr

og
ra

m
is

tra
ck

ing
on

tim
e.

Th
e

en
gin

ee
rin

g
de

liv
er

ab
les

an
d

pla
nn

ed
fie

ld
wo

rk
ar

e
all

ru
nn

ing
wi

thi
n

a
we

ek
or

tw
o

of
the

pla
nn

ed
sc

he
du

le.
No

sc
he

du
le

mi
tig

ati
on

is
re

qu
ire

d
at

thi
st

im
e.

Se
ct

io
n 

5 
| P

ro
gr

am
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 



 

BBoard Memo 
Contacts:   Graham Bradner, Interim Executive Director  

Date:         April 15, 2020 Board Meeting  Item No. 7c  

Subject:     Proposed Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22  

Summary: 
Attached to this memo is the DCA proposed draft budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22 including both a 
summary table as well as a more detailed itemized list.  We will be presenting our final budget for 
Board approval at the June meeting.  The proposed $21.5M budget is a significant reduction from 
the budget plan in our current JEPA for the upcoming Fiscal Year.   
 
Planned technical work in the upcoming year will largely be focused on studies to support 
preparation of the Draft CEQA documents, continued execution of our geotechnical program, and 
consideration of a range of concepts to be further evaluated during final design.  The field data 
will help define or support current assumptions on surface and underground conditions.  This data 
is critical to validating the conceptual design of many of the program components and providing 
additional information to the Department of Water Resources as it moves through its 
environmental review of the potential project. 
 
The budget is in part based on an extrapolation of general operating costs from the current fiscal 
year prior to the COVID pandemic.  Many of the assumptions will be revisited in the upcoming 
weeks as we understand more about how the State plans to re-open the economy and will be 
reflected in our final Annual Budget presented at the June meeting.  It is likely that we will be able 
to shift some of our administrative costs to our CEQA support and concept validation efforts or to 
the field work program to continue to enhance our understanding of existing conditions.   
 
Recommended Action:  
Information only. 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – DCA Activities and Budget Presentation 
Attachment 2 - FY 2021/22 DRAFT Budget Summary Table 
Attachment 3 – FY 2021/22 DRAFT Budget Detail 
 



Se
ns
iti
ve De

lta
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ch

ed
ul

e
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4

D
W

R
 M

a
jo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 M

il
e

st
o

n
e

s

W
ith

dr
aw

al
 o

f W
at

er
Fi

x

N
ot

ic
e 

of
 P

re
pa

ra
tio

n

Pu
bl

ic
 D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ E
IS

Fi
na

l E
IR

/E
IS

 a
nd

 R
O

D/
N

O
D

W
at

er
 R

ig
ht

s (
CP

O
D)

De
lta

 P
la

n 
Co

ns
ist

en
cy

D
C

A
 M

a
jo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
et

-u
p 

(O
rg

, S
ys

te
m

s, 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, e
tc

.)

Re
vi

ew
 E

xi
st

in
g 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ce
nt

ra
l/

Ea
st

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e

Be
th

an
y 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e

Ge
ot

ec
hn

ica
l P

ro
gr

am

St
ak

eh
ol

de
r E

ng
ag

em
en

t

Re
qu

es
ts

 fo
r I

nf
or

m
at

io
n/

Ch
an

ge
 (f

ro
m

 D
W

R)

Su
pp

or
t D

W
R 

in
 H

ea
rin

gs
/P

er
m

it 
Pr

ep
ar

at
io

n

1
Cu

rr
en

t D
at

e



Se
ns
iti
ve

4/
14

/2
02

1
2

DC
A 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

ts
 –

Lo
ok

in
g 

Ah
ea

d
FY

 2
1/

22
FY

 2
2/

23

$2
1.

5 
M

il
$3

3.
0 

M
il1

•P
ro

gr
am

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

un
ct

io
ns

•A
dd

re
ss

 d
es

ig
n 

qu
es

tio
ns

•M
od

ify
 fa

cil
iti

es
 a

s n
ee

de
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l A

na
ly

sis
•C

on
tin

ue
 fi

el
d 

w
or

k 
st

ud
ie

s 
•C

on
ce

pt
 v

al
id

at
io

n 
st

ud
ie

s
•C

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

•S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 S
up

po
rt

•P
ro

gr
am

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

un
ct

io
ns

•A
ss

ist
 in

 p
er

m
it 

he
ar

in
gs

/t
es

tim
on

y
•A

ss
ist

 in
 re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 p

ub
lic

 co
m

m
en

t
•C

on
tin

ue
 fi

el
d 

w
or

k 
st

ud
ie

s
•C

on
ce

pt
 v

al
id

at
io

n 
st

ud
ie

s
•C

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t

•S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 S
up

po
rt

1 A
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
ad

de
d 

in
 F

Y2
2/

23
 fo

r g
ro

un
dw

at
er

 p
um

p 
te

st
s a

nd
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

as
 w

el
l a

s h
ea

rin
g 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n.

  A
ll 

ot
he

r t
as

ks
 re

m
ai

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e.

No
te

: F
un

di
ng

 fo
r e

ar
ly

 d
es

ig
n 

w
or

k 
m

ay
 b

ec
om

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 Ju

ly
  2

02
3 

(F
Y2

3/
24

) a
ss

um
in

g 
no

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

el
ay

s i
n 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

.



DRAFT DCA Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Budget Summary Agenda Item 7c | Attachment 2

CODE
 Proposed FY 21/22

Budget 
$ 

 $           21,500,000 
10 PROGRAM MANGEMENT OFFICE 7,978,540$                  

100 PMO-Executive Office 2,209,475$                  
110 PMO-Community Engagement 664,405$                      
120 PMO-Program Controls 1,436,160$                  
130 PMO-Administration 2,542,187$                  
140 PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration 50,598$                        
150 PMO-Property 516,280$                      
160 PMO-Permitting Management 523,819$                      
170 PMO-Health and Safety 21,600$                        
180 PMO-Quality Management 14,016$                        

30 PROGRAM INITIATION 13,521,460$                
300 PI-Engineering 7,864,298$                  
310 PI-Fieldwork 5,657,162$                  

Description



DRAFT DCA Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget - Work Breakdown Structure Agenda Item 7c | Attachment 3

CODE
 Proposed FY 21/22

Budget 
$ 

 $           21,500,000 
10 PROGRAM MANGEMENT OFFICE 7,978,540$                  

100 PMO-Executive Office 2,209,475$                  
1000 EO-Management

10001 EO-Executive Office 568,803$                          
10002 EO-Chief Engineer 672,480$                          
10003 EO-DCA Board Meetings 26,600$                            

1005 EO-General Counsel
10050 EO-General Counsel 555,552$                          

1015 EO-Audit
10150 EO-Audit 30,000$                            

1020 EO-Treasury
10200 EO-Treasury 243,760$                          

1025 EO-Human Resources
10250 EO-Human Resources 112,280$                          

1090 EO-Undefined Allowance
10900 EO-Undefined Allowance

110 PMO-Community Engagement 664,405$                      
1100 CE-Management

11000 CE-Management 118,877$                          
1110 CE-Community Coordination

11001 CE-Community Liaison 250,000$                          
1115 CE-Outreach

11002 CE-SEC Meetings 223,028$                          
11003 CE-Social Media 72,500$                            

1190 CE-Undefined Allowance
11900 CE-Undefined Allowance

UDA-11000 CE-Undefined Allowance
120 PMO-Program Controls 1,436,160$                  

1200 PCTRL-Management
12000 PCTRL-Management 380,160$                          

1210 PCTRL-Cost Mgt
12002 PCTRL-Cost Mgt 739,200$                          

1220 PCTRL-Document Mgt
12004 PCTRL-Document Mgt 316,800$                          

1290 PCTRL-Undefined Allowance
12900 PCTRL-Undefined Allowance

130 PMO-Administration 2,542,187$                  
1300 AD-Management

13000 AD-Management 633,600$                          
1305 AD-Facilities

13001 AD-Office Rent 1,156,123$                      

Description



DRAFT DCA Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget - Work Breakdown Structure Agenda Item 7c | Attachment 3

CODE
 Proposed FY 21/22

Budget 
$ 

Description

13003 AD-Office Supplies 12,800$                            
13004 AD-Other Direct Costs 14,184$                            
13005 AD-Office Utilities 112,764$                          

1310 AD-Information Technology
13006 AD-IT Services 264,740$                          
13007 AD-IT Software 282,861$                          
13008 AD-IT Hardware 65,115$                            

1390 AD-Undefined Allowance
13900 AD-Undefined Allowance

140 PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration 50,598$                        
1405 PCA-Management

14000 PCA-Management 50,598$                            
1490 PCA-Undefined Allowance

14900 PCA-Undefined Allowance
150 PMO-Property 516,280$                      

1500 PY-Management
15000 PY-Management 245,280$                          

1505 PY-Property Agents
15001 PY-Property Agents 150,000$                          

1510 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits
15002 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits 121,000$                          

1590 PY-Undefined Allowance
15900 PY-Undefined Allowance

160 PMO-Permitting Management 523,819$                      
1600 PM-Management

16000 PM-Management 523,819$                          
1690 PM-Undefined Allowance

16900 PM-Undefined Allowance
170 PMO-Health and Safety 21,600$                        

1700 HS-Management
17000 HS-Management 21,600$                            

1790 HS-Undefined Allowance
17900 HS-Undefined Allowance

180 PMO-Quality Management 14,016$                        
1800 QM-Management & Auditing

18000 QM-Management & Auditing 14,016$                            
1890 QM-Undefined Allowance

18900 QM-Undefined Allowance
30 PROGRAM INITIATION 13,521,460$                

300 PI-Engineering 7,864,298$                  
3000 PIE-Management & Administration

30000 PIE-Management & Administration 873,803$                          
3005 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support



DRAFT DCA Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget - Work Breakdown Structure Agenda Item 7c | Attachment 3

CODE
 Proposed FY 21/22

Budget 
$ 

Description

30001 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support 4,717,852$                      
3010 PIE-Facility Studies

30002 PIE-Facility Studies 2,272,643$                      
3090 PIE-Undefined Allowance

30900 PIE-Undefined Allowance
UDA-30000 PIE-Undefined Allowance

310 PI-Fieldwork 5,657,162$                  
3100 PIF-Management

31000 PIF-Management 524,217$                          
3105 PIF-Geotechnical Work

31001 PIF-Geotechnical Work 4,548,000$                      
3115 PIF-Environmental Monitoring

31003 PIF-Environmental Monitoring & Surveying 584,945$                          
3190 PIF-Undefined Allowance

31990 PIF-Undefined Allowance
UDA-30000 PIF-Undefined Allowance



GGeneral Counsel’s Report 

Item No. 8a  

Contact: Josh Nelson, General Counsel 

Agenda Date: April 15, 2021 

Subject: Status Update  

Summary: 
The General Counsel continues to assist the DCA on legal matters as requested.  

Detailed Report: 
The General Counsel has provided assistance on a number of matters this month.  In addition to 
attending our normal meetings, this has included finalizing the Management Partners
amendment.  It has also included tracking the notices of exemption for the most recent 
amendment to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement.  These notices have largely been 
returned by the various counties.  We have assisted with responding to a Public Records Act 
request. 

Lastly and as noted in prior reports, we continue to assist with other legal matters as necessary. 
These matters are confidential and not appropriate for discussion in a public report. 

Recommended Action: 
Information only. 





                                                                                             

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Assets:
Cash $ 3,092,159      
Accounts receivable 640,290         
Prepaids 181,540         

Total assets $ 3,913,989     

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2,944,971      

Total liabilities 2,944,971      

Net position:(1) 969,018         

Total liabilities and net position $ 3,913,989     

(1) Capital contributions received and costs incurred that were previously reported as capital contributions and 
  construction in progress (CIP), respectively, through June 30, 2020 have been reclassified or expensed, 
  respectively, as the current state of the Delta Conveyance Project does not meet the capitalization 
  criteria of U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (U.S. GAAP). 

Statement of Net Position
As of March 31, 2021



                                                                                              

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Receipts:
Contributions (1) $ 3,190,359      $ 28,290,543     

Disbursements:
Environmental planning and design

Program management 149,570         1,890,494      
Project controls 139,128         2,144,858      
Engineering 2,074,715      14,670,999     
Property access and acquisition 361,750         872,966         
Stakeholder engagement 132,554         967,226         
Office administration 173,715         3,054,625      
Fieldwork 961,376         2,320,456      

Total disbursements 3,992,808      25,921,624     

Net changes in cash (802,449)        2,368,919      

Cash at July 1, 2020 — 723,240         

Cash at March 1, 2021 3,894,608      —

Cash at March 31, 2021 $ 3,092,159      $ 3,092,159      

(1) California Department of Water Resources (DWR) contributions invoiced through the Delta Conveyance Office (DCO).

Statements of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

Jul '20-Mar '21
Year to DateMonth Ended

Mar '21



                                                                                                        

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Revenues:
Contributions (1) $ 1,667,971        $ 19,203,641      

Expenses:
Environmental planning and design

Program management 177,848           1,644,860        
Project controls 125,687           1,521,606        
Engineering 853,822           (3) 9,066,897        
Property access and acquisition 59,810             1,025,922        
Stakeholder engagement 137,698           842,567           
Office administration 206,634           2,644,066        
Fieldwork 133,564           2,410,215        

Total expenses 1,695,063        19,156,133      

Changes in net position (27,092)            47,508             

Net position at June 30, 2020 (2) — 921,510           

Net position at February 28, 2021 996,110           —

Net position at March 31, 2021 $ 969,018           $ 969,018           

* Balances may include prior month accruals that were not previously captured due to timing.
(1) DWR contributions invoiced through the DCO.
(2) Capital contributions received and costs incurred that were previously reported as capital contributions and CIP, 

respectively, through June 30, 2020 have been reclassified or expensed, respectively, as the current state of the 
Delta Conveyance Project does not meet the capitalization criteria of U.S. GAAP.

(3) Jacobs invoice W8X970001-04EXP for $7,457 was disallowed by DCO and was written-off in March 2021.

Jul '20-Mar '21

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Year to DateMonth Ended
Mar '21



                                                                                           

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Invoice Payment Invoice Amount 
Vendor Invoice #  Date  Date Period of Expense Amount Paid

1 Convergent Systems 1036975 03/09/20 07/01/20 03/09/20 212$                    212$                    
2 Carashoft Technology Corp IN789796 06/12/20 07/06/20 05/06/20-05/05/21 1,449                   1,449                   
3 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202008003 08/01/20 07/17/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 66,309                 66,307                 
4 Caltronics Business Systems 3037233 05/26/20 07/17/20 04/21/20-05/20/20 3,991                   3,991                   
5 Miles Treaster & Associates 41060 05/27/20 07/17/20 05/27/20 1,732                   1,732                   
6 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496061 06/01/20 07/17/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 463                     463                     
7 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496062 06/01/20 07/17/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 695                     695                     
8 Miles Treaster & Associates 41048 05/26/20 07/17/20 05/26/20 7,935                   7,935                   
9 Stakeholder Committee Member 009 06/24/20 07/17/20 06/24/20 4,000                   4,000                   

10 Ring Central CD_000130405 06/21/20 07/17/20 05/28/20-06/27/20 3,586                   3,408                   
11 AT&T 9652175500 06/16/20 07/17/20 06/19/20-07/18/20 7,673                   1,607                   
12 Bank of America N/A** 07/21/20 07/21/20 07/21/20 482                     482                     
13 Jacobs W8X97002-10 05/18/20 07/27/20 03/28/20-04/24/20 2,442,239             2,442,239             
14 Parsons 2004C141 04/24/20 07/27/20 01/01/20-03/27/20 557,509               557,509               
15 Jacobs W8X97002-09 04/24/20 07/27/20 02/01/20-03/27/20 2,826,846             2,826,846             
16 Audio Visual Innovations 1421272 06/23/20 07/27/20 01/01/20-05/31/20 256,972               256,972               
17 The Sextant Group 20200888 04/30/20 08/05/20 03/29/20-04/25/20 1,618                   1,165                   
18 Direct Technology 178962 05/31/20 08/05/20 05/01/20-05/31/20 36,190                 36,190                 
19 VMA Communications DCA20May 05/31/20 08/05/20 05/01/20-05/31/20 31,271                 31,271                 
20 Liberty Mutual Insurance BKS61612217 07/07/20 08/10/20 07/01/20-06/30/21 9,084                   9,084                   
21 Best, Best, & Krieger 877700 05/31/20 08/14/20 04/01/20-04/30/20 53,392                 52,892                 
22 Consolidated Communications MAY005 05/15/20 08/14/20 05/15/20-06/14/20 4,671                   4,671                   
23 Consolidated Communications JUN006 06/15/20 08/14/20 06/15/20-07/14/20 4,593                   4,593                   
24 Parsons 2006B528 06/19/20 08/14/20 01/31/20-05/29/20 553,499               538,069               
25 Management Partners INV08611 06/15/20 08/14/20 05/14/20-06/13/20 47,250                 47,250                 
26 Parsons 2005A625 05/15/20 08/24/20 03/28/20-04/24/20 500,338               500,338               
27 The Sextant Group 20201065 05/31/20 08/24/20 05/01/20-05/31/20 1,433                   1,433                   
28 Porter Consulting LLC 3185 01/01/20 08/24/20 12/01/19-12/31/19 3,960                   3,960                   
29 Porter Consulting LLC 3225 02/01/20 08/24/20 01/01/20-01/31/20 6,435                   6,435                   
30 Porter Consulting LLC 3295 02/29/20 08/24/20 02/01/20-02/29/20 2,805                   2,805                   
31 Porter Consulting LLC 3350 04/01/20 08/24/20 03/01/20-03/31/20 3,795                   3,795                   
32 Porter Consulting LLC 3371 05/01/20 08/24/20 04/01/20-04/30/20 3,218                   3,218                   
33 Porter Consulting LLC 3426 05/31/20 08/24/20 05/01/20-05/31/20 2,227                   2,227                   
34 Direct Technology 178964 06/09/20 08/24/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 57,635                 57,635                 
35 Jacobs W8X97002-11 06/11/20 08/24/20 04/24/20-05/29/20 2,127,649             2,127,649             
36 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501675ADMINTREAS 06/12/20 08/24/20 02/01/20-05/31/20 191,878               191,452               
37 Caltronics Business Systems 3056002 06/26/20 08/24/20 05/21/20-06/20/20 4,091                   4,091                   
38 Parsons 2003B285 03/27/20 08/24/20 01/04/20-02/07/20 19,335                 19,335                 
39 Crossover Capital Group (AP42) 270 06/29/20 08/24/20 06/01/20-06/29/20 33,250                 33,250                 
40 Ring Central CD_000148297 07/22/20 08/24/20 06/28/20-07/27/20 3,615                   3,615                   
41 Ring Central 1149559 08/18/20 08/28/20 03/28/20-06/27/20 1,382                   1,382                   
42 Alliant 1434900 08/18/20 08/28/20 08/13/20-08/31/20 26,212                 26,212                 
43 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202009004 09/01/20 08/28/20 09/01/20-09/30/20 66,307                 66,307                 
44 Bank of America N/A** 08/03/20 09/01/20 08/03/20 8,306                   8,306                   
45 Miles Treaster & Associates 40679-2 03/23/20 09/08/20 03/23/20 238                     238                     
46 Best, Best, & Krieger 879846 06/26/20 09/08/20 05/01/20-06/01/20 39,903                 39,517                 
47 VMA Communications DCA20June 06/30/20 09/08/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 31,271                 31,271                 
48 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501680ADMINTREAS 07/08/20 09/08/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 26,481                 26,481                 
49 Stakeholder Committee Member 010 07/22/20 09/08/20 07/22/20 4,000                   4,000                   
50 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496320 07/01/20 09/16/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 463                     463                     
51 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496321 07/01/20 09/16/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 695                     695                     
52 Parsons 2004C142 05/01/20 09/16/20 02/08/20-02/28/20 16,246                 12,174                 
53 Psomas 164376 07/14/20 09/16/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 23,100                 23,100                 
54 Stakeholder Committee Member 011 08/27/20 09/16/20 08/27/20 4,000                   4,000                   
55 Caltronics Business Systems 3093312 08/31/20 09/16/20 07/21/20-08/20/20 4,108                   4,108                   
56 AT&T 8572036503 07/19/20 09/21/20 07/19/20 2,447                   2,447                   
57 AT&T 1037226502 08/19/20 09/21/20 08/19/20 2,447                   2,447                   
58 AT&T 9652175500-2 06/16/20 09/21/20 06/19/20-07/18/20 6,067                   6,067                   
59 Liberty Mutual Insurance (refund) 0070693128 09/24/20 09/24/20 07/25/19-07/25/20 (12)                      (12)                      
60 Consolidated Communications JUL007 07/15/20 09/25/20 07/15/20-08/14/20 4,593                   4,593                   
61 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202010005 10/01/20 09/25/20 10/01/20-10/31/20 77,692                 66,307                 

* Totals may not foot due to rounding.
**Auto-withdrawal for Bank of America Line of Credit fee.

Schedule of Invoices Paid
for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2021



                                                                                           

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Invoice Payment Invoice Amount 
Vendor Invoice #  Date  Date Period of Expense Amount Paid

62 Jacobs W8X97002-05EXP 05/20/20 09/30/20 09/01/19-11/30/19 11,607                 7,413                   
63 Best, Best, & Krieger 882141 07/23/20 09/30/20 03/01/20-06/30/20 59,538                 59,531                 
64 Ring Central CD_000157520 08/21/20 09/30/20 07/28/20 3,671                   3,671                   
65 Parsons 2006A960 06/30/20 10/07/20 03/28/20-04/24/20 8,236                   6,332                   
66 Parsons 2005C370 05/29/20 10/07/20 02/16/20-03/27/20 7,037                   6,383                   
67 Prime US-Park Tower LLC INV000081720 08/17/20 10/07/20 06/30/20 694,989               694,989               
68 Ring Central CD_000166893 09/21/20 10/07/20 08/28/20 3,741                   3,741                   
69 Consolidated Communications 09SEP 09/15/20 10/07/20 09/15/20 4,593                   4,593                   
70 Caltronics Business Systems 3073878 07/28/20 10/09/20 06/21/20-07/30/20 4,010                   4,010                   
71 Caltronics Business Systems 3110000 09/28/20 10/09/20 08/21/20 4,085                   4,085                   
72 AT&T 0530107508 09/19/20 10/09/20 09/19/20 2,447                   2,447                   
73 Management Partners INV08680 07/14/20 10/23/20 06/14/20-07/13/20 47,250                 47,250                 
74 Jacobs W8X97002-12 07/16/20 10/23/20 05/30/20-06/30/20 2,308,464             2,308,464             
75 Keogh Multimedia MK-2020-02 08/25/20 10/23/20 05/01/20-06/30/20 675                     675                     
76 Parsons 2008A844 08/17/20 10/23/20 02/18/20-06/30/20 5,785                   5,681                   
77 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496590 08/01/20 10/23/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 463                     463                     
78 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496591 08/01/20 10/23/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 695                     695                     
79 DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology) 180000 08/25/20 10/23/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 1,560                   1,560                   
80 Management Partners INV08761 08/17/20 10/23/20 07/14/20-08/13/20 47,250                 47,250                 
81 Consolidated Communications AUG008 08/15/20 10/23/20 08/15/20 4,593                   4,593                   
82 Stakeholder Committee Member 012 09/30/20 10/23/20 09/23/20 4,000                   4,000                   
83 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496861 09/01/20 10/23/20 09/01/20-09/30/20 463                     463                     
84 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 496862 09/01/20 10/23/20 09/01/20-09/30/20 695                     695                     
85 Keogh Multimedia MK-2020-03 08/25/20 10/23/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 225                     225                     
86 VMA Communications DCA20July 08/01/20 10/23/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 31,271                 31,271                 
87 VMA Communications DCA20Aug 08/31/20 10/23/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 31,271                 31,271                 
88 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202010006 10/22/20 11/02/20 11/01/20-11/30/20 27,008                 27,008                 
89 Consolidated Communications OCT010 10/15/20 11/10/20 10/15/20 4,594                   4,594                   
90 Ring Central CD_000176543 10/21/20 11/10/20 09/28/20 3,786                   3,786                   
91 AT&T 6822436506 10/19/20 11/10/20 09/19/20 2,540                   2,540                   
92 Planetbids 0520198 05/18/20 11/16/20 08/13/19-08/12/20 22,625                 22,625                 
93 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-1 08/10/20 11/16/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 87,532                 87,532                 
94 e-Builder 9529 09/09/20 11/16/20 10/27/20-10/26/21 167,102               167,102               
95 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-2 09/10/20 11/16/20 08/01/20-08/28/20 198,216               198,216               
96 Jacobs W8X97003-01 08/31/20 11/16/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 1,292,320             1,292,320             
97 Parsons 2009C182 09/18/20 11/24/20 05/30/20-06/30/20 431,376               430,333               
98 The Perfect Fit Films 7 09/29/20 11/24/20 08/07/20 750                     750                     
99 Psomas 165761 09/17/20 11/24/20 07/01/20-09/30/20 84,432                 84,432                 

100 Management Partners INV08827 09/15/20 11/24/20 08/14/20-09/13/20 47,250                 47,250                 
101 DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology) 179954A 08/27/20 11/24/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 40,265                 40,265                 
102 ARWS 18481 08/04/20 11/24/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 4,470                   4,470                   
103 ARWS 18539 09/02/20 11/24/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 6,346                   6,346                   
104 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. 18250.03-1 08/31/20 11/24/20 07/17/20-08/28/20 8,400                   8,400                   
105 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 497145 09/28/20 11/24/20 10/01/20-10/31/20 695                     695                     
106 Foliate dba Plant Domaine 497144 09/28/20 11/24/20 10/01/20-10/31/20 463                     463                     
107 DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology) 180255 08/31/20 11/24/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 29,607                 29,607                 
108 Best, Best, & Krieger 886882 09/30/20 11/24/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 55,236                 55,236                 
109 Best, Best, & Krieger 884462 08/27/20 11/24/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 38,788                 38,788                 
110 Parsons 2009C140 09/18/20 11/24/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 420,218               420,155               
111 e-Builder (refund) WIRE 11/25/20 11/25/20 09/15/20-09/17/20 (916)                    (916)                    
112 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202010007 11/24/20 12/04/20 12/01/20-12/31/20 66,307                 66,307                 
113 Caltronics Business Systems 3142379 11/19/20 12/09/20 11/19/20 1,400                   1,400                   
114 Stakeholder Committee Member 013 11/16/20 12/09/20 11/05/20 4,500                   4,500                   
115 Caltronics Business Systems 3143676 11/23/20 12/09/20 10/21/20-11/20/20 2,807                   2,807                   
116 Ring Central CD_000186524 11/21/20 12/09/20 10/28/20-11/27/20 3,822                   3,822                   
117 AT&T 1300188504 11/19/20 12/16/20 11/19/20 2,447                   2,447                   
118 Audio Visual Innovations 1454039 09/24/20 12/22/20 10/07/19-09/30/20 31,666                 31,666                 
119 The Sextant Group 20200668 03/31/20 12/22/20 03/01/20-03/31/20 1,758                   1,758                   
120 The Sextant Group 20201132 06/30/20 12/22/20 06/01/20-06/30/20 500                     500                     
121 Caltronics Business Systems 3127802 10/27/20 12/22/20 09/21/20-10/20/20 4,061                   4,061                   
122 Hamner, Jewell & Associates 200451 09/28/20 12/22/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 7,531                   7,531                   

* Totals may not foot due to rounding.

Schedule of Invoices Paid
for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2021

(Continued)



                                                                                           

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Invoice Payment Invoice Amount 

Vendor Invoice #  Date  Date Period of Expense Amount Paid

123 Best, Best, & Krieger 889178 10/26/20 12/22/20 09/01/20-09/30/20 45,089                 45,089                 
124 The Sextant Group 20201467 08/01/20 12/22/20 07/01/20-07/31/20 655                     655                     
125 The Sextant Group 20201663 08/31/20 12/22/20 08/01/20-08/31/20 419                     419                     
126 The Sextant Group 20201891 09/30/20 12/22/20 09/01/20-09/30/20 1,461                   1,461                   
127 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-3 10/09/20 01/05/21 08/29/20-10/02/20 253,408               253,408               
128 Stakeholder Committee Members 14 12/12/20 01/11/21 12/09/20 4,250                   4,250                   
129 AT&T 2109929503 12/19/21 01/11/21 12/19/20-01/18/21 2,448                   2,448                   
130 Caltronics Business Systems 3163694 12/30/21 01/11/21 11/21/20-12/20/20 1,845                   1,845                   
131 Ring Central CD_000196691 12/21/21 01/11/21 11/28/20-12/27/20 3,820                   3,820                   
132 Jacobs W8X97003-02 10/08/20 01/15/21 08/01/20-08/31/20 1,051,324             1,051,324             
133 KPMG, LLP 8003337698 11/19/20 01/15/21 11/01/20-11/30/20 25,000                 25,000                 
134 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202110008 01/04/21 01/15/21 01/01/21-01/31/21 68,524                 68,524                 
135 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. 18250.03-2 09/30/20 01/20/21 08/29/20-09/25/20 10,465                 10,465                 
136 ARWS 18640 10/07/20 01/20/21 09/01/20-09/30/20 7,045                   7,045                   
137 Management Partners INV08893 10/14/20 01/20/21 09/14/20-10/13/20 47,250                 47,250                 
138 VMA Communications DCA20Sept 09/30/20 01/20/21 09/01/20-09/30/20 31,271                 31,271                 
139 DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology) 180495 09/30/20 01/20/21 09/01/20-09/30/20 28,690                 28,690                 
140 ARWS 18740 11/04/20 01/20/21 10/01/20-10/31/20 6,647                   6,647                   
141 Management Partners INV08968 11/16/20 01/20/21 10/14/20-11/13/20 47,250                 47,250                 
142 DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology) 181022 10/31/20 01/20/21 10/01/20-10/31/20 28,721                 28,721                 
143 Best, Best, & Krieger 891509 11/16/20 01/20/21 10/01/20-10/31/20 33,008                 33,008                 
144 Signs Now 97067 10/29/20 01/20/21 09/15/20 10,793                 10,793                 
145 VMA Communications DCA20Oct 10/31/20 01/20/21 10/01/20-10/31/20 10,345                 10,345                 
146 San Joaquin County Public Works 14431 10/09/20 02/03/21 10/01/20-12/31/20 1,500                   1,500                   
147 Ring Central CD_000207182 01/21/21 02/03/21 12/28/20-01/27/21 3,328                   3,328                   
148 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202110009 01/27/21 02/03/21 02/01/21-02/28/21 68,524                 68,524                 
149 Jacobs W8X97002-06 EXP 11/05/20 02/08/21 12/01/19-12/31/19 32,749                 30,836                 
150 Crossover Capital Group (AP42) 312 12/09/20 02/10/21 07/01/20-12/09/20 20,142                 20,142                 
151 Parsons 2011A922 11/10/20 02/22/21 09/26/20-10/30/20 409,329               409,329               
152 Parsons 2010B783 12/03/20 02/22/21 08/29/20-09/25/20 324,675               324,675               
153 Parsons 2009C552 09/25/20 02/22/21 08/01/20-08/28/20 368,084               368,084               
154 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. 18250.03-3 10/31/20 02/22/21 09/26/20-10/30/20 30,127                 30,127                 
155 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501717 10/19/20 02/22/21 07/01/20-07/31/20 28,492                 28,303                 
156 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501719 10/20/20 02/22/21 08/01/20-08/31/20 22,806                 22,806                 
157 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501726 11/12/20 02/22/21 09/01/20-09/30/20 19,777                 19,777                 
158 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501727 11/19/20 02/22/21 10/01/20-10/31/20 25,913                 25,913                 
159 Spark Street Associates 2679 12/21/20 02/22/21 03/11/20 5,460                   5,460                   
160 DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology) 181379 11/30/20 02/22/21 11/01/20-11/30/20 14,875                 14,875                 
161 Jambo (Silvacom Ltd) 28560 12/02/20 02/22/21 12/02/20-12/01/21 34,920                 34,920                 
162 Management Partners INV09043 12/14/20 02/22/21 11/14/20-12/13/20 47,250                 47,250                 
163 Hamner, Jewell & Associates 200452 09/30/20 02/22/21 08/01/20-08/31/20 17,931                 17,931                 
164 Parsons 2012A287 12/10/20 02/22/21 10/31/20-11/27/20 223,305               223,305               
165 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-5 11/10/20 02/22/21 10/03/20-10/30/20 228,644               228,644               
166 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-6 12/10/20 02/22/21 10/30/20-11/27/20 387,291               387,291               
167 Jacobs W8X97003-03R2 12/10/20 02/22/21 08/29/20-10/02/20 1,268,694             1,268,694             
168 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501734 12/29/20 02/22/21 11/01/20-11/30/20 19,925                 19,925                 
169 Caltronics Business Systems 3181260 01/29/21 02/22/21 12/21/20-01/20/21 1,757                   1,757                   
170 The Sextant Group 185704 10/31/20 02/24/21 10/01/20-10/31/20 940                     940                     
171 VMA Communications DCA20Nov 11/30/20 02/24/21 11/01/20-11/30/20 31,269                 31,269                 
172 ACWA 21JAN001 11/07/20 02/24/21 01/01/21-12/31/21 563                     563                     

Subtotal July - February* 21,977,784           21,928,816           

173 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. 18250.03-04 11/30/20 03/01/21 10/31/20-11/28/20 21,916                 21,916                 
174 DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology) 181794 12/31/20 03/01/21 12/01/20-12/31/20 14,820                 14,820                 
175 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-4 11/10/20 03/01/21 10/02/20-10/30/20 311,095               311,095               
176 Hamner, Jewell & Associates 200584 12/02/20 03/01/21 10/01/20-10/31/20 23,582                 23,582                 
177 Hamner, Jewell & Associates 200581 11/21/20 03/01/21 09/01/20-09/30/20 25,491                 25,491                 
178 Hamner, Jewell & Associates 200628 12/11/20 03/01/21 11/01/20-11/30/20 15,636                 15,636                 
179 Jacobs W8X97003-04 12/18/20 03/01/21 10/03/20-10/30/20 1,466,252             1,466,252             
180 Jacobs W8X97003-05 01/04/21 03/01/21 09/18/20-11/27/20 1,011,865             1,011,865             
181 Keogh Multimedia MK-2021-02 01/05/21 03/01/21 10/01/20-12/31/20 2,425                   2,425                   

* Totals may not foot due to rounding.

Schedule of Invoices Paid
for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2021

(Continued)



                                                                                           

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Invoice Payment Invoice Amount 

Vendor Invoice #  Date  Date Period of Expense Amount Paid
182 Parsons 2101B502 01/08/21 03/01/21 11/28/20-12/25/20 234,390               234,390               
183 Spark Street Associates 2695 01/06/21 03/01/21 07/16/20-12/17/20 1,125                   1,125                   
184 Spark Street Associates 2693 01/05/21 03/01/21 06/18/20-06/24/20 400                     400                     
185 ARWS (Assoociated Right of Way Services, Inc.) 18772 12/02/20 03/03/21 11/01/20-11/30/20 6,336                   6,336                   
186 Caltronics Business Systems 3196074 02/22/21 03/03/21 01/21/21-02/20/21 1,862                   1,862                   
187 Ring Central CD_000217789 02/21/21 03/03/21 01/28/21-02/27/21 3,809                   3,809                   
188 VMA Communications DCA20Dec 01/13/21 03/03/21 12/01/20-12/31/20 31,269                 31,269                 
189 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. 18250.03-5R 12/21/20 03/08/21 11/28/20-12/25/20 19,010                 19,010                 
190 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-7 Rev1 01/11/20 03/08/21 11/27/20-01/11/21 433,382               433,382               
191 Prime US-Park Tower LLC 202110010 02/26/21 03/08/21 03/01/21-03/31/21 71,904                 71,904                 
192 Stakeholder Committee Member 015 02/25/21 03/17/21 02/24/21 3,750                   3,500                   
193 ARWS (Assoociated Right of Way Services, Inc.) 18916 01/05/21 03/26/21 12/01/20-12/31/20 3,358                   3,358                   
194 ARWS (Assoociated Right of Way Services, Inc.) 18962 02/02/21 03/26/21 01/01/21-01/31/21 5,598                   5,598                   
195 Bender Rosenthal, Inc. 18250.03-6 01/31/21 03/26/21 12/26/20-01/29/21 4,708                   4,708                   
196 Fugro USA Land, Inc. 04.00172510-8 02/10/21 03/26/21 01/01/21-01/29/21 122,531               122,531               
197 Hamner, Jewell & Associates 200689 01/13/21 03/26/21 12/01/20-12/31/20 5,892                   5,892                   
198 Jacobs W8X97002-07EXP 11/05/20 03/26/21 01/01/20-01/31/20 34,326                 29,981                 
199 Management Partners INV09184 02/15/21 03/26/21 01/14/21-02/13/21 47,250                 47,250                 
200 Management Partners INV09114 01/20/21 03/26/21 12/14/20-01/13/21 47,250                 47,250                 
201 Keogh Multimedia MK-2021-01 01/29/21 03/26/21 08/01/20-09/30/20 350                     350                     
202 Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca 501741 01/28/21 03/26/21 12/01/20-12/31/20 15,475                 15,475                 
203 VMA Communications DCA21Jan 01/31/21 03/26/21 01/01/21-01/31/21 10,346                 10,346                 

Subtotal March* 3,997,403             3,992,808             

Total July - March* 25,975,187$         25,921,624$         

Schedule of Invoices Paid
for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2021

(Continued)



                                                                                                 

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Payable To: 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 Total
ARWS

Invoice #19092 $ 3,351     $ — $ — $ — $ 3,351     
AT&T

Invoice #9238190609 283        — — — 283        
Bender Rosenthal, Inc.

Invoice #18250.03-7 7,962     — — — 7,962     
Best, Best, & Krieger

Invoice #893939 28,381    — — — 28,381    
Invoice #898578 18,437    — — — 18,437    
Invoice #896373 36,438    — — — 36,438    

Caltronics Business Systems
Invoice #3216346 2,429     — — — 2,429     

Consolidated Communications
Invoice #MAR0032021 92          — — — 92          

DirectApps Inc. (Direct Technology)
Invoice #182216 14,429    — — — 14,429    
Invoice #185610 14,411    — — — 14,411    

Fugro USA Land, Inc.
Invoice #04.00172510-9 126,946  — — — 126,946  

Hamner, Jewell & Associates
Invoice #200754 8,067     — — — 8,067     

Jacobs
Invoice #W8X97002-08EXP — 56,895      — — 56,895      (1)

Invoice #W8X97003-06 — 1,010,079 — — 1,010,079
Invoice #W8X97003-07 968,786  — — — 968,786  
Invoice #W8X97002-09EXP 51,827    — — — 51,827    

Metropolitan Water District of So. Ca
Invoice #501742 17,696    — — — 17,696    
Invoice #501747 17,028    — — — 17,028    

Parsons
Invoice #2102A727 — 270,722  — — 270,722  
Invoice #104717438001 258        — — — 258        
Invoice #2103A722 259,183  — — — 259,183  

VMA Communications
Invoice #DCA21Feb 31,271    — — — 31,271    

$ 1,607,275 $ 1,337,696 $ — $ — $ 2,944,971 

*Totals may not foot due to rounding.
(1) During March 2021, the DCO disallowed $7 of travel expenses.

As of March 31, 2021
Accounts Payable Aging Schedule



                                                                                                          

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Receivable From: 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 Total
Department of Water Resources

Invoice #DCA-187B $ — $ 45,127        $ — $ — $ 45,127        (2)

Invoice #DCA-200 40,198        — — — 40,198        
Invoice #DCA-201 51,828        — — — 51,828        
Invoice #DCA-202 97,459        — — — 97,459        
Invoice #DCA-203 126,946      — — — 126,946      
Invoice #DCA-204 92               — — — 92               
Invoice #DCA-205 259,183      — — — 259,183      
Invoice #DCA-206 19,457        — — — 19,457        

$ 595,163      $ 45,127        $ — $ — $ 640,290      

*Totals may not foot due to rounding.
(1) Approval date by the DCO determines aging classification.
(2) During March 2021 the DCO wired $11,768 of the invoice total and disallowed an additional $7 of travel expenses of the

 remaining balance.

Accounts Receivable Aging Schedule (1)

As of March 31, 2021



                                                                                                             

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Receipts:
Contributions (1) $ 3,190,359         $ 28,290,543       

Disbursements:
Environmental planning and design

Program management 149,570            1,890,494         
Project controls 139,128            2,144,858         
Engineering 2,074,715         14,670,999       
Property access and acquisition 361,750            872,966            
Stakeholder engagement 132,554            967,226            
Office administration 173,715            3,054,625         
Fieldwork 961,376            2,320,456         

Total disbursements 3,992,808         25,921,624       

Net changes in cash (802,449)           2,368,919         

Cash at July 1, 2020 — 723,240            

Cash at March 1, 2021 3,894,608         —

Cash at March 31, 2021 $ 3,092,159         $ 3,092,159         

Revenues:
Contributions (1) $ 1,667,971         $ 19,203,641       

Expenses: 
Environmental planning and design

Program management 177,848            1,644,860         
Project controls 125,687            1,521,606         
Engineering 853,822            (3) 9,066,897         
Property access and acquisition 59,810              1,025,922         
Stakeholder engagement 137,698            842,567            
Office administration 206,634            2,644,066         
Fieldwork 133,564            2,410,215         

Total expenses 1,695,063         19,156,133       

Changes in net position (27,092)             47,508              

Net position at June 30, 2020 (2) — 921,510            

Net position at February 28, 2021 996,110            —

Net position at March 31, 2021 $ 969,018            $ 969,018            

* Balances may include prior month accruals that were not previously captured due to timing.
(1) DWR contributions invoiced through the DCO.
(2) Capital contributions received and costs incurred that were previously reported as capital contributions and CIP, respectively, through June 30, 2020 have been 

  reclassified or expensed, respectively, as the current state of the Delta Conveyance Project does not meet the capitalization criteria of U.S. GAAP.
(3) Jacobs invoice W8X970001-04EXP for $7,457 was disallowed by DCO and was written-off in March 2021.

Month Ended Year to Date
Mar '21 Jul '20-Mar '21

Statements of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

Month Ended Year to Date
Mar '21 Jul '20-Mar '21

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
E

L
T

A
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
A

N
C

E
 D

E
SI

G
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 J

O
IN

T
 P

O
W

E
R

S 
A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y

Re
ce

ip
ts

/R
ev

en
ue

s:
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 (1

)
$

3,
19

0,
35

9
   

   
   

   
   

$
28

,2
90

,5
43

   
   

   
   

  
$

1,
66

7,
97

1
   

   
   

   
   

$
19

,2
03

,6
41

   
   

   
   

  

D
isb

ur
se

m
en

ts
/E

xp
en

se
s:

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l p
lan

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n

Pr
og

ra
m

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

14
9,

57
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
89

0,
49

4
   

   
   

   
   

17
7,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
64

4,
86

0
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
oj

ec
t c

on
tro

ls
13

9,
12

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

14
4,

85
8

   
   

   
   

   
12

5,
68

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

52
1,

60
6

   
   

   
   

   
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
2,

07
4,

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
14

,6
70

,9
99

   
   

   
   

  
85

3,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

)
9,

06
6,

89
7

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

op
er

ty
 a

cc
es

s a
nd

 a
cq

ui
sit

io
n

36
1,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

87
2,

96
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
,8

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
02

5,
92

2
   

   
   

   
   

St
ak

eh
ol

de
r e

ng
ag

em
en

t
13

2,
55

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

7,
22

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

7,
69

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

2,
56

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

ffi
ce

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
17

3,
71

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

05
4,

62
5

   
   

   
   

   
20

6,
63

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

64
4,

06
6

   
   

   
   

   
Fi

eld
w

or
k

96
1,

37
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
32

0,
45

6
   

   
   

   
   

13
3,

56
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
41

0,
21

5
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l d
isb

ur
se

m
en

ts
/e

xp
en

se
s

3,
99

2,
80

8
   

   
   

   
   

25
,9

21
,6

24
   

   
   

   
  

1,
69

5,
06

3
   

   
   

   
   

19
,1

56
,1

33
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 c

as
h

(8
02

,4
49

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

36
8,

91
9

   
   

   
   

   

Ca
sh

 a
t J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
0

—
72

3,
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ca
sh

 a
t M

ar
ch

 1
, 2

02
1

3,
89

4,
60

8
   

   
   

   
   

—

Ca
sh

 a
t M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

1
$

3,
09

2,
15

9
   

   
   

   
   

$
3,

09
2,

15
9

   
   

   
   

   

Ch
an

ge
s i

n 
ne

t p
os

iti
on

(2
7,

09
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,5
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
t J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
0 (2

)
—

92
1,

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
t F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
1

99
6,

11
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

—

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
t M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

1
$

96
9,

01
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
96

9,
01

8
   

   
   

   
   

   

* 
Ba

lan
ce

s m
ay

 in
clu

de
 p

rio
r m

on
th

 a
cc

ru
als

 th
at

 w
er

e 
no

t p
re

vi
ou

sly
 c

ap
tu

re
d 

du
e 

to
 ti

m
in

g.
(1

)  D
W

R 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 in

vo
ice

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
D

CO
.

(2
)  C

ap
ita

l c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 th

at
 w

er
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly 
re

po
rte

d 
as

 c
ap

ita
l c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 C

IP
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

ely
, t

hr
ou

gh
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
0 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

cla
ss

ifi
ed

 o
r e

xp
en

se
d,

 re
sp

ec
tiv

ely
, a

s t
he

 
  c

ur
re

nt
 st

at
e 

of
 th

e 
D

elt
a 

Co
nv

ey
an

ce
 P

ro
jec

t d
oe

s n
ot

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
ap

ita
liz

at
io

n 
cr

ite
ria

 o
f U

.S
. G

A
A

P.
(3

)  Ja
co

bs
 in

vo
ice

 W
8X

97
00

01
-0

4E
X

P 
fo

r $
7,

45
7 

w
as

 d
isa

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
D

CO
 a

nd
 w

as
 w

rit
te

n-
of

f i
n 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
1.

M
ar

 '2
1

Ju
l '

20
-M

ar
 '2

1
M

ar
 '2

1
Ju

l '
20

-M
ar

 '2
1

St
at

em
en

ts
 o

f C
as

h 
Re

ce
ip

ts
 a

nd
 D

isb
ur

se
m

en
ts

St
at

em
en

ts
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s, 
E

xp
en

se
s 

an
d 

Ch
an

ge
s i

n 
N

et
 P

os
iti

on

M
on

th
 E

nd
ed

Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e
M

on
th

 E
nd

ed
Y

ea
r t

o 
D

at
e



—
—



—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—

—
—

—



EEnvironmental Manager’s Report 

Contact: Carolyn Buckman, DWR Environmental Manager  

Date:  April 15, 2021, Board Meeting  Item No. 8c  

Subject: Environmental Manager’s Report  

Summary:
The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is working through the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) process to analyze a single-tunnel solution to modernizing and rehabilitating the State 
Water Project infrastructure in the Delta. 

Detailed Report: 
DWR is continuing to develop an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) under CEQA. DWR has identified 
a range of reasonable alternatives to analyze in the EIR, and current efforts are focused on assessing 
the alternatives’ potential impacts on environmental resources and identifying mitigation measures, 
if needed. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), as part of its permitting review under the Clean 
Water Act and Rivers and Harbors Act, has started preparation of an Environmental Impact 
Statement to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).  
 
Field activities under the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for Soil Investigations in the 
Delta (including cone penetration tests, soil borings, and geophysical surveys) started the 2021 
activities in mid-March. The next set of activities is planned to start in late April. DWR has added a 
link to our public information website to help provide information to interested members of the 
public and will update a map weekly of the near-term planned explorations 
(https://water.ca.gov/Programs/State-Water-Project/Delta-Conveyance/Public-Information). 
Additionally, DWR and the DCA are continuing work to obtain temporary entry for these soil surveys 
on private lands. DWR is continuing to pursue permits for soil survey sites that fall under the 
jurisdiction of the Rivers and Harbors Act (Section 408). Investigations at any given site will not occur 
until property owners have been notified and required permits and approvals for that site have been 
obtained. 

DWR is compiling results from a survey to collect information on how low-income, minority, and 
other underserved communities rely on resources in the Delta. This information will help assess 
potential impacts and benefits to these communities. We will share results from this survey after the 
data has been collated.  
 
DWR conducted interviews with stakeholders in February and March on the concept of incorporating 
a Community Benefits Program as part of the Delta Conveyance Project to help protect and enhance 
the cultural, recreational, natural resource and agricultural values of the Delta. DWR is planning 
three public workshops to have additional discussions and obtain feedback from a wider audience. 
The workshops are scheduled from 6-8 p.m. on April 14, May 6, and May 25, with one tribal 
workshop on May 17. 

Recommended Action: 
Information only. 


